
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

October 19, 2020 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approve City Council Meeting Minutes 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

2. A request from Jamie Shirk, YMCA 2020 to hold their annual Turkey Trot 5K on November 26, 

2020. 

3. A request from Moberly Chamber of Commerce to hold their annual Christmas Parade on 

December 5, 2020.  

4. Presentation to Kay Galloway, City Clerk 

5. Discussion of MMA / Cage Fighting Related to the Municipal Auditorium 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

6. Receipt of Bids for the Athletic Complex Roofing 

7. Receipt of bids for Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting Project 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
8. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Accepting A Federal Emergency Management 

Agency Grant Award For The Purchase Of Air Paks And Cylinders For The Moberly Fire 

Department And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Subaward Agreement. 

9. A Resolution appointing Cora Woodin as the Interim City Clerk Effective November 2, 2020. 

10. A Resolution Accepting A Quit Claim Deed From Ryan Holliger For Real Estate Located At 12 

Windsor Place. 

11. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Amendment To Financial Services 

Agreement With Piper Sandler & Co. 

12. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc., And Authorizing 

Contracting With Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc., For The Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment 

Grouting Project. 

13. A Resolution Accepting An Easement From Mary P. McKeown, Trustee Of The Dennis McKeown 

Trust And The Mary P. McKeown Trust And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Easement On Behalf Of The City Of Moberly. 

14. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

15. Department Head Monthly Reports 

1



Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
16. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session  

Adjournment 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page.  A link 

to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The 

public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain 

copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


3

#1.



4

#1.



5

#1.



6

#1.



7

#1.



8

#1.



9

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request from Jamie Shirk, YMCA 2020 to hold their annual Turkey Trot 5K 

on November 26, 2020. 

 
 

Summary: 
Request to hold the 2020 YMCA Turkey Trot 5k to raise funds for the YMCA 

Strong Kids Campaign on November 26, 2020. This is an annual fundraising 

event. The 5k will begin at 8:00 am in front of 214 N 5th.  Participants will 

travel south on 5th street to Fisk Ave, turn west on Fisk Ave and continue to 

Rothwell Park Road. Turn north on Rothwell Park Road at the Maintenance 

Shed, travel north to the James Youth Cabin, then east across the dam and 

continue to Holman Road at the war memorial. South on Holman Road to W 

Reed Street, east on W Reed Street to Hagood St, cross Hagood and continue 

east on Adams Street to Johnson S. Cross Johnson St. and continue east in the 

500 block of W Reed to 5th and then north on 5th Street to the finish line at 214 

N 5th. Contact person is Jamie Shirk, 660-263-3600. 100 to 150 participants 

are expected and 25 volunteers will be available to assist.  Law Enforcement is 

requested to provide traffic assistance.  

  

Recommended Action      Approve this request  

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request from Moberly Chamber of Commerce to hold their annual 

Christmas Parade on December 5, 2020.  

 
 

Summary: 
Request to hold the 2020 Chamber of Commerce Christmas Parade on 

December 5, 2020 beginning at 3:00PM. Contact person is Megan Schmitt, 

660-263-6070. Schmitt requests usage of City Hall Parking Lot and Depot 

Park Parking lot for staging of parade entries and the closing of Sturgeon 

Street between Coates and Rollins and the 100 block of W Reed. Home Care 

of Mid Missouri has given permission for the use of their parking lot. Parade 

will begin at city hall, lead units will form up in the 100 block of W Reed. 

Parade will travel west on Reed St to Johnson, north on Johnson to Coates, 

turn east onto Coates and travel east to Coates and Sturgeon where the parade 

will disband. The parade route was lengthened to accommodate better social 

distancing along the parade route. Approximately 32 units are expected to 

participate in the parade. Chamber of Commerce will have six volunteers to 

help and law enforcement is requested to lead the parade and provide traffic 

control along the parade route.  

  

Recommended Action      Approve this request 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

#3.



14

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion of MMA / Cage Fighting Related to the Municipal Auditorium 

  

Summary: MMA wanted an opportunity to present the idea of cage fights at the 

Auditorium. Cage fights, mixed martial arts, or similar events are prohibited in 

indoor facilities (not the Riley Pavilion) per a Park Board vote in 2011 which 

has been reaffirmed twice including in August. The reasons for this are 

detailed in the attached memo. 

  

Recommended 

Action:  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

15

#5.



To: City Manager, Brian Crane; City Council 

From: Parks and Recreation Director, Troy Bock 

Date: October 13, 2020 

Subject: MMA / Cage Fights 

 

Cage fights, mixed martial arts, or similar events are prohibited in indoor facilities (not the Riley 

Pavilion) per a Park Board vote in 2011 which has been reaffirmed twice due to the following 

rationale: 

 

1) Potential damage to the facility as cage fights historically resulted in damage to the floors 

during the hauling/erecting of structures within the Auditorium despite floor protection. We are 

unable to sand the floors further. 

 

2) Facility damage nearly always ends up in dispute as to who was responsible and when it 

occurred. 

 

3) It is an exemption from our MIRMA policy. Any insurance issue may turn into a dispute, 

leaving us without covering whether for floor damage or bodily injury/death. In talking with our 

insurance representative last week, he was concerned about the latter issues. 

 

4) When the last sales tax was passed and major renovations to the historic Auditorium were 

finished, the Department halted sporting events (volleyball, rollerblading) at the facility (with the 

initial exception of cage fighting) as after the renovations, it was more of a performing arts and 

banquet venue. In 2011, this was extended to cage fights. The Activity Center and YMCA were 

built in this community through donations and tax dollars for these purposes.  

 

5) Related to #3, we sometimes have to make difficult choices to be good stewards of taxpayers 

dollars, preserving historical buildings, and protecting our prior investments (multiple rounds of 

renovations). Staff recommends against taking such investments and knowingly subjecting them 

to events with a history of damage.  

 

6) As Mr. Davidson noted in expressing that blood tests of all contestants are required, blood is 

spilled at these events. While there are measures proposed to help address this concern, the City 

typically doesn’t take on events where the spilling of blood borne pathogens is normal/routine. 

 

7) It is suggested that utilization of the Auditorium would result in overnight tourism stays. 

These events are already being held at other venues in town (VFW in recent years; MACC 

reported their last events in 2007/2008). Therefore, if the event puts heads in beds, this would 

already be occurring. Related to the events in July and September, the two local hotels show 1 

person staying overnight the night of the event for a community combined between hotels and 

dates. The hotel was unsure if that person was here for the cage fight as they show it related to a 

non-specified community event. 

16

#5.



Moberly Council Members: 

 

Beginning in May of 2020 we presented information to the Moberly Parks and Rec board for review to 

overturn the prohibition of athletics events at the Municipal Auditorium. It is our understanding that 

after years of us previously using the auditorium for these events (previously known as Mid Mo MMA) 

an out of town promoter came in and hosted an event here, they in turn left damage to the auditorium 

and also wrote bad checks. We would ask that council consider the history that we have with using the 

Auditorium as tax paying citizens and the reputation that we had, in which we never had damage to the 

auditorium. This is a place of great pride in our city, and we ensured that we protected that throughout 

our use of the Auditorium. 

The original objection was the auditorium floors which from the additional information that was 

provided to the Parks and Rec board and yourselves, you can see that we put together a solution to 

negate that issue. Ensuring that the protection of the floors was of utmost importance.  

We spent 3 months discussing this with the Park board, answering all questions that they had. At the 

night of the final meeting/voting night, Mr. Burton (President) began the vote by stating the following “ I 

have discussed this with the City Manager, City Mayor, and City Attorney, they do not want it here, so 

and we work for City Council, so my vote is no”. This apparently came from a discussion regarding 

MIRMA, and that the city’s insurance company does not cover events such as these. It appears that the 

decision to allow these events in the auditorium is essentially up to City Council.  

We are here now to present the information that we were not given an opportunity to present at that 

meeting.  

As you can reference from the PowerPoint that we put together, there are very strong economical 

benefits to hosting events such as these in our downtown area that would be very beneficial to our 

small business owners downtown.  

The tourism survey that was put together a few years ago clearly outlines that one of the things that 

Moberly is missing our entertainment options. I would ask you think about what options are currently 

available. What does Moberly have for entertainment? I’ve noticed an uptick of family events for small 

children, but for the older children, young adults, and families with no children, what options do we 

have? Based on my experience, it’s minimal if non-existent. Events such as those require a trip to 

Columbia, Jeff City or even further, St. Louis or Kansas City.  

The sport of mixed martial arts has evolved greatly overtime, now with a top spot on ESPN, this has 

become a mainstream sport.  

Part of that evolution here in Missouri was that the MO Athletic Commission now governs the sport for 

the entire state. There are processes and procedures that must be adhered to both from an athlete side 

as well as from the promoter side.  Some (not all) of those processes/procedures include: 

• Physicals both yearly and a pre-fight physical before every competition.  

• The state of MO employees a Doctor that travels to each show across the state and examines 

these athletes prior to their fight as well as after. This is extremely beneficial to the athletes as it 

protects them throughout their career, ensuring that they are not fighting too soon and that 

they are not putting themselves in danger by competing too quickly.  

17

#5.



• All athletes, cornermen, promoters, and matchmakers must be licensed with the State of MO 

annually 

• All promoters must provide insurance for all the fighters at each event (10K ADD policy)  

We can provide additional detail around some of the requirements here if needed, but this brings us to 

the issue at hand. As mentioned earlier, the original objection to us hosting events such as these at the 

auditorium was the protection of the floors, which we provided a solution too. The next objection that 

was brought up 3 minutes prior to our vote was the insurance issue and MIRMA not covering these 

events. At the time of the vote we had asked, “Who are you worried about suing? Spectators or 

Athletes?” We were not given an answer. 

Without fulling understanding what the clear objection is here, we have some solutions in place for this, 

1. We “Knuckled Up Promotions” would provide liability coverage for the venue for the day of the fight. 

2. As previously mentioned all athletes have coverage for their events. 3. Since it is unclear on who the 

fear of suing is surrounding, our recommendation is to have all athletes sign a waiver releasing the City 

of Moberly from any potential issues and also having a liability waiver as part of our ticket sales so that 

spectators as well are covered.  

Other cities allow these types of events to be hosted in their facilities, as they see the benefit of having 

local events and the additional revenue it brings to the business in that area. The State Commissioner 

also provided some examples of city owned facilities that have previously hosted events with no issue.  

• AC Brase Arena, Cape Girardeau 

• Admiral Coontz Armory, Hannibal MO 

• Joplin Memorial Hall, Joplin MO 

• Neosho Memorial Hall, Neosho MO 

• St. Joseph Civic Arena, St. Joseph MO 

 

Any questions or concerns that Council has we are happy to answer at the upcoming meeting.   

 

 

18

#5.



Knuckled Up 
Promotions LLC

R I C K Y  &  C AT H E R I N E  D AV I D S O N

M O B E R LY,  M O  

19

#5.



The purpose of this information is to provide council a solid understanding of what we can bring 
to the city of Moberly to overturn the prohibition of athletic events at the Municipal Auditorium

20

#5.



Objection DAMAGE TO THE 
FLOORS 

21

#5.



22

#5.



Past events we used puzzle mat under 
each of the poles to protect the floor 
from any damage

We will take an additional precaution 
and add carpet over the puzzle mats. 
This will ensure that the entire bottom 
of the cage/ring has carpet under it.

There would be no poles in direct 
contact with the floor

23

#5.



Previous 
Experience

Mid-Mo-MMA previously owned by Ricky Davidson
◦ 2006-2012

Promoted amateur bouts throughout the Mid Missouri Area 
- primarily in Moberly

Multiple athletes that we were previously involved with 
turned pro and currently fight for Bellator and UFC 

Brought in a variety of professional fighter/celebrities to the 
area in collaboration with local churches/businesses

Previously sanctioned by ISCF

In past with the auditorium our deposit was always returned 
because the condition of the auditorium was the same as 
when the event started 

24

#5.



Event Overview

Arrival around 8am- athletes must complete weigh –ins with state 
sanctioned officials prior to 10am

Set up of event

Doors Open 6pm

Event Starts 7pm

Intermission around 8/8:30

End by 9/9:30

Complete the takedown and clean up of auditorium – this includes 
cleaning bathrooms and picking up trash

12/1am is when we are complete and out

25

#5.



Use of Moberly Municipal Auditorium

GREAT VENUE OVER THE 
PAST 80 YEARS TO HOST 

A VARIETY OF EVENTS 
(PROFESSIONAL 

WRESTLING, ROLLER 
BLADING, AND MMA 

COMPETITIONS AS WELL 
AS OTHER SMALL EVENTS 

LIKE WEDDINGS, 
REUNIONS, JOB FAIRS 

ETC;)

MARKETING VISIBILITY 
(USE OF THE SIGN OUT 
FRONT TO PROMOTE 

EVENT)

WALKABILITY FOR 
OUTSIDE VISITORS –

MINUTES WALK FROM 
RESTAURANTS/SHOPS

GREAT ATMOSPHERE PHYSICAL SPACE TO 
SEPARATE THE ATHLETES 

FROM THE CROWD

NO ISSUES ON GUESTS 
NOT BEING ABLE TO SEE

26

#5.



Event Data

Athletes come in from STL, KC, other 
small towns and other surrounding 
states such as KS, IA, AR.

State Sanctioned staff comes in from all 
over the state of Missouri (3 Judges, 1 
Doctor, 1 Timekeeper, 1-2 Referees)

Typically 12 out of town athletes which 
come with an average travel party of 
10

This event is also a great hit for locals 
as well, in the past we would sell out of 
tickets due to popularity. (This is 
keeping our residents spending local 
and not going to Columbia or other 
surrounding towns)

27

#5.



Promoting 
Moberly

Bubba’s

The Brick

Shady Tuesdays

The Bean

Coates Street Café

Coachlight

Encore

Vintage 424

28

#5.



Money We Spend with 
Local Vendors
There are different things that we require before putting on an 
event that we will purchase with local vendors here:

• T-shirt Design/Printing

• DJ Services

•Security Services 

• Ticket/Poster Printing

29

#5.



Information copied from https://www.moberlymo.org/DocumentCenter/View/641/Moberly-Final-Report-August-2018
Overnight guests – comprised of 3 days – for our calculation we will take 581.84 / 3 = 193.94 

30

#5.

https://www.moberlymo.org/DocumentCenter/View/641/Moberly-Final-Report-August-2018


Out of Town 
Revenue

Based on previous slide we have 120 out of town 
visitors,(using a 2 party model - 60 total travel 
parties) they will spend money on food/drinks, 
shopping, transportation and lodging.

60X 88.50= $5310.00 (Hotels)

60X193.94 = $11,636.40 
(meals/shopping)

Total spent from out 
of town attendees = 
$16,946.40

31

#5.



Day Trip 
Spenders

Based on the before mentioned graph day 
spenders spend 622.89 per visit

Working with local business owners for 
promotions and marketing pieces to draw 
these guests in to the store and restaurants

100 guests (2-person party) = 50 Parties

50x 622.89 = $31,144.50

32

#5.



Total Revenue

$48,000.00 spent in 1 day with 
guests coming into town for this 
event

Annualized over 10 events per 
year $480,909 in revenue that this 
town is not currently seeing

33

#5.



Why another 
venue is not a 
solution

MACC Activity Center

•Double the cost for us to pay for the venue

•Limits walkability

•Out of town visitors will use GPS and it will take them through 24 
and away from downtown Moberly

•The response from fans was that they did not like the 
atmosphere, this limits the amount of returning victors we will 
get and also provides poor responses and reviews on the show 
which in turn inhibits the amount of new visitors we get for the 
next show

34

#5.



VFW

Moose Lodge

Paradise Park

These venues are less than half the size of the auditorium, if we 
start limiting the number of available seating, we limit the number 
of revenue that comes in.

Riley Pavilion and Lodge – Rothwell Park

We live in Missouri- the weather is unpredictable, for an event 
that takes many months to plan it’s not a good business decision 
to have a huge part of that risk be left to the weather

35

#5.



Goals of 
Knuckled Up 
Promotions

Small Gym Here

Charge minimal fee – if you can’t afford to pay- you don’t

Working with many peers and leaders of our community to 
show the youth that there are other options and there are 
opportunities for second chances

This is a sport that with enough determination and effort there 
is a very good opportunity to turn pro.

We have the connections with other promoters across the US, 
the professional organizations, and ESPN

36

#5.



QUESTIONS?

37

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Park & Rec/Utilities 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of Bids for the Athletic Complex Roofing 

  

Summary: Advertisement was made and direct outreach was done to 11 companies to 

seek roofing bids for three buildings at the Howard Hils Athletic Complex 

(concession building, east restroom, west restroom). The roofs are original and 

have significant wear. These were budgeted in the current budget. Work is 

anticipated to be completed spring of 2021, weather depending. 

 

Two bids were received as shown in the attached bid tabulation. Staff 

recommends approval of the low bid ($19,195) from Beaverson Roofing. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
    x  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

38

#6.



1 
 

City of Moberly 

Request For Quotations 
The City of Moberly, Missouri (“City”), is inviting bids from qualified vendors for the following purchase: 

“Athletic Complex Roofing”  

Statement of Intent 

The City intends to make the following repairs to the following facilities: 
 
Howard Hils Athletic Complex (HHAC) (2002/2004 Highway 24 W, Moberly, MO 65270) 
Concession Stand/Restrooms 
East Restrooms  
West Restrooms 
 
Project Scope 
Remove existing roofing down to wood decking and properly dispose of material. Remove any 
damaged/compromised decking as per industry best practices. Notify City of any structural or other issues 
exposed or discovered after removal of existing material noted above to determine if additional work is 
required. Replace decking as necessary. Install synthetic underlayment. Ice and water barrier across the 
bottom 3 feet. Replace shingles with architectural shingles. Shingles should be Certainteed Landmark, Owens 
Corning Duration, or similar substitute approved by the City with a lifetime warranty). Color of shingles to 
match the HHAC Maintenance Shop shingles. Successful contractor must abide by building codes adopted in 
the City of Moberly as of the bid advertisement. Bidder must enclose complete and detailed product details, 
job scope, AND any deviations from the attached scope with their bid. 
 

Submittal of Bids 

Bidders shall submit quotations to: 

Kay Galloway, City Clerk 

Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

Moberly, Missouri, 65270. 

 

Quotations will be accepted until 10:00 a.m. on Friday September 25, 2020. Quotations received after this 

date and time will be rejected. It shall be the sole responsibility of the bidder to have their Quotation 

delivered to the City Clerk for receipt on or before the due date and time indicated. If a Quotation is sent by 

U.S. Mail, the bidder shall be responsible for its timely delivery to the City Clerk’s office. Quotations delayed 

by mail shall not be considered, shall not be opened, and shall be rejected. 

 

Quotations shall be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked with “Athletic Complex Roofing,” the 

bidder’s legal company name, and the date and time for bid opening clearly and legibly marked on the outside. 

 

Products and prices included in the Quotation may not be withdrawn for a period of Sixty (60) days after the 

date of Quotation opening without the express written consent of the City. 

Quotation Opening 

All Quotations will be publicly opened and read aloud at the City Clerk’s Office in Moberly City Hall at 10:00 

a.m. Friday September 25, 2020. 

 

39

#6.



2 
 

 

General Provisions Related to the Bidding Process 

Substitute Materials or Work 

Substitute materials or work shall not be permitted and bids submitted that do not correspond to the 

specifications provided with the Request for Quotation will be rejected as non-responsive. 

 

Reservation of Rights 

The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive any technicalities in the Quotation 

process, to award any Quotation or portion of a Quotation which is deemed to be the best and/or most 

advantageous to the City of Moberly, and to make any investigations as are deemed necessary to determine 

the ability of a bidder to perform the Work. 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all materials if, in its judgment, the item reflects unsatisfactory 

workmanship, manufacturing, or shipping damages. 

 

Errors and Omissions by the City 

No bidder shall be permitted to use to his or her advantage any error or omission in this Request for 

Quotation or related specifications. 

 

Interpretation of Specifications or other Contract Documents Prior to Bidding 

If any person contemplating submission of a Quotation for items contained in this Request for Quotations is 

in doubt regarding the true meaning of any part of the Request for Quotations documents or has any 

questions about the technical specifications or project, he or she may submit to Troy Bock, an e-mail at 

tbock@cityofmoberly.com requesting an interpretation or correction of the Request for Quotations 

documents not later than Wednesday September 16, 2020. Any interpretation or correction to the Request for 

Quotations documents will be made by the City by addendum and will be mailed, e-mailed, faxed, or 

delivered to each bidder of record not less than three (3) days prior to Quotation opening. It shall be the 

responsibility of each bidder, prior to submitting their Quotation, to contact the person noted in this section 

to determine if addenda were issued and to make such addenda a part of their Quotation. 

 

Corrections 

No erasures permitted. If a correction is necessary, draw a line through the entered figure and enter the 

corrected figure above it. Corrections must be initialed by the person signing the Quotation. 

 

Modifications 

A modification for a Quotation already received will be considered only if the modification is received prior 

to the time announced for opening of Quotations. All modifications shall be made in writing, executed, and 

submitted on the same form and manner as the original Quotation. Modifications submitted by telephone, 

fax, or email will not be considered. 

 

RFQ Expenses 

All expenses for making Quotations to the City are to be borne by the bidder. 

 

40

#6.



3 
 

Prices 

All prices shall be F.O.B. destination 101 W. Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270.  No other costs will be 

permitted the successful bidder beyond those stated in the Quotation, except by express written consent of 

the City in accordance with applicable contract documents. 

 

Discounts  

Any and all discounts except cash discounts for prompt payments must be incorporated as a reduction in the 

Quotation price and not shown separately. The price as shown on the Quotation shall be the price used in 

determining award(s). 

 

Collusion  

By offering a submission to this Request for Quotation, the bidder certifies the bidder has not divulged, 

discussed, or compared the Quotation with other bidders and has not colluded with any other bidder or 

parties to this RFQ whatsoever. Also, the bidder certifies that in connection with this RFQ:  

• Any prices and/or cost data submitted have been arrived at independently, without consultation, 

communication, or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to 

such prices and/or cost data, with any other bidder or with any competitor. 

• Any prices and/or cost data for this Quotation have not knowingly been disclosed by the bidder and 

will not knowingly be disclosed by the bidder prior to the scheduled opening directly or indirectly to 

any other bidder or to any competitor.  

• No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person or firm to 

submit or not to submit a Quotation for the purpose of restricting competition.  

 

Insurance Requirements 

Bidders are informed that the successful bidder will be required to obtain insurance coverage, which shall 

contain an endorsement, addendum, or rider amending the general liability policy to include the city as an 

additional insured, for the following types of insurance and in the following minimum amounts: 

• Workmen’s Compensation Insurance  $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate 

• Comprehensive General Liability 

o Bodily injury, including death  $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate 

o Property Damage   $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate 

• Comprehensive Automobile Liability 

o Bodily injury, including death  $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate 

o Property Damage   $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate 

 

Prevailing Wage  

As of August 28, 2018, Missouri's Prevailing Wage Law establishes a minimum wage rate that must be paid to 

workers on Missouri public works construction projects valued at more than $75,000, such as bridges, roads, 

and government buildings. The prevailing wage rate differs by county and for different types of work. More 

information can be found at: https://labor.mo.gov/DLS/PrevailingWage/pwContractors 

 

 

 

41

#6.



4 
 

Variances 

Bidders must detail any variances from the City requested specifications and/or terms and conditions, on the 

bid submittal. 

 

Quality Guaranty  

If any product delivered does not meet applicable specifications or if the product will not produce the effect 

that the bidder represents to the City, the bidder shall pick up the product from the City at no expense. Also, 

the bidder shall refund to the City any money which has been paid for same. The bidder will be responsible 

for attorney fees in the event the bidder defaults and court action is required. 

 

Commencement and Completion of Work 

The Work may commence after November 1 2020, and shall be completed no later than March 31, 2021, 

subject to Excusable Delays. Excusable Delays shall be delays or temporary inability to commence, complete 

or proceed in accordance with the foregoing schedule, due in whole or in part to causes beyond the 

reasonable control or without the material fault of the contractor which are caused by the action or failure to 

act of any governmental body, including but not limited to the issuance of permits and approvals by the City, 

acts of war or civil insurrection, or any natural occurrence, strikes, lock-outs, riots, floods, earthquakes, fires, 

casualties, acts of God, labor disputes, governmental restrictions or priorities, embargoes, litigation, 

tornadoes, or unusually severe weather. 

 

Authorized Product Representation, Legal Name, and Signature  

Quotations shall clearly indicate the legal name and signature, address, and telephone number of the bidder 

(company, firm, corporation, partnership, or individual). The signer shall have the authority to bind the 

company to the submitted Quotation.  

 

The successful bidder(s) by virtue of submitting the name and specifications of a manufacturer’s product will 

be required to furnish the named manufacturer’s product. By virtue of submission of the stated documents, it 

will be presumed by the City that the bidder(s) is legally authorized to submit and the successful bidder(s) will 

be legally bound to perform according to the documents. 

 

 

________________________   City of Moberly 

 Date      City Hall 

       101 West Reed Street 

       Moberly, MO 65270 

       Troy Bock 

       (660) 263-4420 

42

#6.



43

#6.



44

#6.



45

#6.



46

#6.



47

#6.



48

#6.



49

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting Project 

  

Summary: Sugar Creek Lake is the drinking water source for the City of Moberly. The 

dam has experienced seepage through the west abutment for over 37 years. A 

grouting program in 1980 reduced the leakage rates from around 225 gallons 

per minute down to less than 20 gallons per minute. Since that time, the 

seepage rate has progressively increased. The original authorization to execute 

the work was approved in October 2019. The Engineer’s estimate for the 

project is $400,000. 

 

The bid advertisement for a contractor to complete the work was published on 

Wednesday, September 16th, 2020. The bid opening was rescheduled for 

October 13th,2020 at 2pm. During the bid opening, only one bid was received 

for the Sugar Creek Dam Abutment Grouting project from Drill Tech Drilling 

and Shoring Inc in the amount of $448,548.00. Staff recommends the 

acceptance of this bid and to authorize the work. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to develop a resolution accepting the bid from Drill Tech Drilling 

and Shoring Inc. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 1,260,500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X      Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
50

#7.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

DOCUMENT 001116 - INVITATION TO BID

Notice is hereby given that the City of Moberly, Missouri, 
the Owner, will receive sealed Bids in Council Chambers, 
City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 until 
2:00 P.M. local time on the 29th Day of September, 
2020, at which time Bids will be publicly opened and 
read aloud for the project, SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM 
ABUTMENT GROUTING, City of Moberly, Missouri.

The work to be done generally consists of a grouting 
program to mitigate the leakage at the Sugar Creek Lake 
Dam.

A Bid security in the amount of five percent of the Bidder’s 
maximum Bid Price is required.

Bidding Documents will be distributed on behalf of the 
City by Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. Please contact 
Tobin Lichti at 314.422.3336 or tobin.lichti@jacobs.com 
to request Bidding Documents

The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Bids 
and to waive all informalities not involving price, time or 
changes in the Work.

A mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting will be held at the 
Sugar Creek Dam Moberly, MO 65270 at 2:00 P.M. 
local time on the 24th day of September, 2020.

CITY OF MOBERLY
Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Utilities

51

#7.



52

#7.



53

#7.



54

#7.



55

#7.



56

#7.



57

#7.



58

#7.



59

#7.



60

#7.



61

#7.



62

#7.



63

#7.



64

#7.



65

#7.



66

#7.



67

#7.



68

#7.



69

#7.



70

#7.



71

#7.



72

#7.



73

#7.



74

#7.



75

#7.



76

#7.



77

#7.



78

#7.



79

#7.



80

#7.



81

#7.



82

#7.



83

#7.



84

#7.



85

#7.



86

#7.



87

#7.



88

#7.



89

#7.



90

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Department 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Accepting A Federal 

Emergency Management Agency Grant Award For The Purchase Of Air Paks 

And Cylinders For The Moberly Fire Department And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Execute A Subaward Agreement. 

  

Summary: Moberly Fire Department has requested funds through the State Homeland 

Security Program in the amount of $59,096.00. The funds will be used to 

replace 8 SCBA (Air Packs) and 12 SCBA bottles that are out of date and 

cannot be recertified. These units were bought used in 2014. Because of the 

importance of the life safety factor there is an expiration date on with SCBA’s 

and SCBA bottles. These SCBA units will be used for incidents that require a 

large or all department call in to handle the incident. Since it is a regional 

grant the units could go with responding personnel to a large regional incident 

and be compatible with regional assets. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

91

#8.



BILL NO: ________________     RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, ACCEPTING A 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY GRANT AWARD FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF AIR PAKS AND CYLINDERS FOR THE MOBERLY FIRE 

DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Fire Department, through the Mark Twain Regional Council 

of Governments (“Mark”) made application to the Homeland Security Grant Program, 

administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency for grant funds to purchase SCBA 

Air Paks & Cylinders (“fire equipment”); and 

WHEREAS, the city has received notification from Mark of a grant award in the amount 

of Fifty Nine Thousand and Ninety-Six Dollars ($59,096.00) for the purchase of the fire 

equipment during the period of 9/1/2020 to 8/31/20 which requires the execution of the 

Subaward Agreement attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends the acceptance of the grant award and the execution 

of the Agreement.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 19th day of October, 2020, by the City 

of Moberly, Missouri, that the FEMA grant award is accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager of Moberly, Missouri is hereby 

authorized to execute and submit the Subaward Agreement on behalf of the City and take such 

other and further actions as may be necessary to successfully obtain the grant funds. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer 

 

 

DATE: _________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:  _____________________________ 

        City Clerk 

 

 

92

#8.



93

#8.



94

#8.



95

#8.



96

#8.



97

#8.



98

#8.



99

#8.



100

#8.



101

#8.



102

#8.



103

#8.



104

#8.



105

#8.



106

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appointing Cora Woodin as the Interim City Clerk. 

  

Summary: City Clerk Kay Galloway announced her retirement effective November 1, 

2020.  The City Code (2-194) provides that if the City Clerk is unable to 

perform the duties of the office then the Deputy City Clerk shall perform those 

duties.  Cora Woodin is the Deputy City Clerk and is able to serve as the 

Interim City Clerk until a replacement for Kay can be found. 

  

Recommended 

Action: To pass the Resolution at the October 19th council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
107

#9.



BILL NO: _______________   RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING CORA WOODIN AS INTERIM CITY CLERK 

EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 2, 2020. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly City Clerk, Kay Galloway, has submitted her resignation 

effective November 1, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-194 of the Moberly City Code provides that in the event the City 

Clerk is not able to perform the duties of the office that the Deputy City Clerk shall perform the 

duties of the regular clerk; and 

WHEREAS, Cora Woodin is the duly appointed Deputy City Clerk is able and ready to 

discharge the regular duties of the City Clerk office until such time as a permanent City Clerk is 

found. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly hereby appoints Cora Woodin as Interim 

City Clerk until such time as the permanent regular City Clerk is found. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of October, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

108

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A Quit Claim Deed From Ryan Holliger For Real 

Estate Located At 12 Windsor Place. 

  

Summary: A quit claim deed for 12 Windsor Pl. with Ryan Holliger giving the property 

to the City of Moberly the structure is condemned and signed up for CDBG 

Grant program.  Attached is the quit claim deed. 

 

Staff recommends approval of this. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the October 19, 2020 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other _____________      Passed Failed 

 

109

#10.



BILL NO:________________   RESOLUTION NO:________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A QUIT CLAIM DEED FROM RYAN HOLLIGER FOR 

REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT 12 WINDSOR PLACE. 

 

WHEREAS, Ryan Holliger owns real estate described as part of Lot Eleven (11) of 

Perry’s Addition to Moberly, Missouri located at 12 Windsor Place; and 

WHEREAS, the structure located on said property has been condemned by the city is no 

longer habitable and Mr. Holliger has agreed to convey the property to the city; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a proposed Quit Claim Deed conveying the property to 

the city. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council authorizes the City Manager 

to accept a Quit Claim Deed from Ryan Holliger for property located in Lot Eleven of Perry’s 

Addition to Moberly on behalf of the city. 

RESOLVED this 19th  day of October, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

110

#10.



111

#10.



112

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Amendment To 

Financial Services Agreement With Piper Sandler & Co. 

 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly entered a financial service agreement with Piper Jaffray 

& Co. on February 17th, 2017 to serve as our mutual agreement with respect to 

terms and conditions of our engagement as our financial services provider for 

the planned issuance of  our Combined Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds  and 

any additional issues to be identified in an amendment to the agreement. Now 

they are doing business as Piper Sandler & Co. and we are requesting an 

extension of the term by 3 years to end on December 31st, 2023 to include all 

issues from the revenue bonds that were approved at the June 2nd, 2020 

election.  No expenses are incurred for the service until the bonds are issued, 

then fees will be part of the bond issuance costs, depending on the source of 

funds. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X      Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

113

#11.



BILL NO: ___________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AMENDMENT TO FINANCIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PIPER SANDLER & 

CO. 

 

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2017, the City of Moberly entered into a Financial Services 

Agreement (“the Agreement”) with Piper Jaffray & Co. to provide services for bond issuances 

until December 31, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Piper Jaffray & Co., a Delaware Corporation changed its name in the State 

of Delaware on January 3, 2020 to Piper Sandler & Co., (“Piper”) and said change of name was 

accepted by the Missouri Secretary of State on February 10, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, city staff and Piper have negotiated an amendment to the Agreement, a 

copy of which is attached hereto which provides for Piper to continue to provide financial 

services to the city for any potential bond issues for a three year term ending on December 31, 

2023. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager to execute the attached Amendment to Financial Services Agreement and to take such 

other action as is reasonably necessary to effectuate the terms of said Agreement. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of October, 2020 by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

114

#11.



115

#11.



116

#11.



117

#11.



118

#11.



119

#11.



120

#11.



121

#11.



122

#11.



123

#11.



124

#11.



125

#11.



126

#11.



127

#11.



128

#11.



129

#11.



130

#11.



131

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc., And 

Authorizing Contracting With Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc., For The 

Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting Project. 

  

Summary: The bid advertisement for a contractor to complete the work was published 

Wednesday, September 16th, 2020 in the Moberly, Monitor index.  At the 

potential contractors’ request and engineer’s recommendation, we have 

extended the bid opening to October 8th, 2020. 

 

Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring Inc was the only bidder for the Sugar Creek 

Lake Dam Abutment Grouting Project for a total amount of $448,548.00. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $1,260,500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    X      Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

132

#12.



BILL NO: ____________    RESOLUTION NO:__________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF DRILL TECH DRILLING & SHORING, 

INC., AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING WITH DRILL TECH DRILLING & 

SHORING, INC., FOR THE SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING 

PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, an advertisement for bids for the Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment 

Grouting project was published on September 16, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the bid opening took place on October 13, 2020, with one bid being 

received from Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc., (“Drill Tech”) in the total amount of Four 

Hundred and Forty-Eight Thousand, Five Hundred and Forty-Eight Dollars ($448,548.00); and 

WHEREAS, Drill Tech is a California Corporation registered to do business in the State 

of Missouri as a foreign corporation in good standing whose bid satisfied all bidding 

requirements and is good form; and 

WHEREAS, staff recommends acceptance of the bid and authority to contract for the 

proposed project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid as 

recommended by city staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute a contract with Drill Tech 

in the amount of $448,548.00 for the Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting project. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of October, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

133

#12.



134

#12.



Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
 

October 16, 2020

Attention: Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Public Utilities
City of Moberly, MO
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO 65270

Project Name: Sugar Creek Dam Abutment Grouting 
Project Number: C5X55922 

Subject: Engineers Bid Recommendation

Dear Mary

Jacobs is recommending that the City of Moberly accept the bid from Drill Tech Drilling and 
Shoring, Inc. in the amount of $448,548 for the Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting project.  
We reviewed the bid and Drill Tech’s qualifications and determined that they meet the requirements 
set out in the bid documents.  

Attached are the Notice of Award and the Agreement.  We will send Drill Tech the Notice of Award 
along with three copies of the unsigned Agreement for them to execute and send back to the City 
for signature.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.

Yours sincerely

Tobin Lichti 
Project Manager 
314.422.3336 
Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com 

135

#12.



EJCDC® C-510, Notice of Award.
Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 1 of 1

NOTICE OF AWARD

Date of Issuance: October 20, 2020

Owner: City of Moberly, Missouri Owner’s Project No.:

Engineer: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. Engineer’s Project No.: C5X55922

Project: Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting

Contract Name: Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting

Bidder: Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc.

Bidder’s Address: 2200 Wymore Way, Antioch, CA 94509-8558

You are notified that Owner has accepted your Bid dated October 12, 2020 for the above Contract, and 
that you are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for:

Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting.

The Contract Price of the awarded Contract is $448,548. Contract Price is subject to adjustment based 
on the provisions of the Contract, including but not limited to those governing changes, Unit Price Work, 
and Work performed on a cost-plus-fee basis, as applicable.

Three (3) unexecuted counterparts of the Agreement accompany this Notice of Award, and one copy of 
the Contract Documents accompanies this Notice of Award, or has been transmitted or made available 
to Bidder electronically.

☒ Drawings will be delivered separately from the other Contract Documents.

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of receipt of this 
Notice of Award:

1. Deliver to Owner three (3) counterparts of the Agreement, signed by Bidder (as Contractor).

2. Deliver with the signed Agreement(s) the Contract security (such as required performance and 
payment bonds) and insurance documentation, as specified in the Instructions to Bidders and in 
the General Conditions, Articles 2 and 6.

3. Other conditions precedent (if any): None

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in 
default, annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited.

Within 10 days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully signed 
counterpart of the Agreement, together with any additional copies of the Contract Documents as 
indicated in Paragraph 2.02 of the General Conditions.

Owner: City of Moberly, Missouri

By (signature):

Name (printed):

Title:

Copy: Engineer

136

#12.



137

#12.



138

#12.



139

#12.



140

#12.



141

#12.



142

#12.



143

#12.



144

#12.



145

#12.



146

#12.



147

#12.



148

#12.



149

#12.



150

#12.



151

#12.



152

#12.



153

#12.



154

#12.



155

#12.



156

#12.



157

#12.



158

#12.



159

#12.



160

#12.



161

#12.



162

#12.



163

#12.



164

#12.



165

#12.



166

#12.



167

#12.



168

#12.



169

#12.



170

#12.



171

#12.



172

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-1 AGREEMENT

DOCUMENT 005200 - AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the City of Moberly, Missouri (hereinafter called OWNER) and 
Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc.       (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR).

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as 
follows:

ARTICLE 1 - WORK

1.01 CONTRACTOR shall complete all work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents.  
The Work is generally described as follows:

Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting

ARTICLE 2 - THE PROJECT

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole or only a part is 
generally described as follows:  Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting.

ARTICLE 3 - ENGINEER

3.01 The Project has been designed by Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (Jacobs), who is hereinafter called 
ENGINEER and who is to act as OWNER's representative, assume all duties and responsibilities, 
and have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection 
with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT TIMES

4.01 Time of the Essence

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and 
readiness for final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the 
Contract.

4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 90 days after the date when the Contract 
Times commence to run as provided in paragraph 4.01 of the General Conditions, and 
completed and ready for final payment in accordance with paragraph 14.07 of the General 
Conditions within 120 days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run.

4.03 Liquidated Damages

A. CONTRACTOR and OWNER recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and 
that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times 
specified in paragraph 4.02 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with 
Article 11 of the General Conditions.  The parties also recognize the delays, expense, and 
difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered 
by OWNER if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any 

173

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-2 AGREEMENT

such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but 
not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $250.00 for each of the first 30 days 
that expires after the time specified in paragraph 4.02 for completion and readiness for final 
payment until the Work is completed and ready for final payment.  Thereafter, the 
CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $500.00 for each of the next 15 days that expires until 
the Work is completed and ready for final payment. If the Work is not completed and ready 
for final payment after 45 days from the time specified in paragraph 4.02, the 
CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $750.00 for each day that expires until the Work is 
completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE.

5.01 OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents an amount in current funds equal to the unit prices in the Bid Form;

SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI     

No. Item Unit
Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Extension

1 Mobilization & Demobilization Lump Sum 1  $71,000.00  $71,000.00 
2 Site Clearing Day 3  $1,250.00  $3,750.00 

3 Installation of Monitoring/Flushing 
Points in Spillway Apron Lump Sum 1  $5,500.00  $5,500.00 

4
Grout Hole Layout / Determination 
of Ground Surface Elevation at Hole 
Locations

Lump Sum 1  $3,000.00  $3,000.00 

5 Drilling LF 2125  $77.00  $163,625.00 

6 Casing Installation LF 775  $21.00  $16,275.00 

7 Water Packer Testing Each 124  $262.00  $32,488.00 

8 Connection to Holes for Grouting Each 133  $245.00  $32,585.00 

9 Grout Pumping Time Hour 80  $1,015.00  $81,200.00 

10 Cement (Type III) – cost + 10% 94 lbs sack 575  $15.00  $8,625.00 

11 Admixtures – cost + 10% Lbs or Oz No 
Estimate XX XX

12 Develop Grout Mix Design Lump Sum 1  $5,500.00  $5,500.00 

13 Computer Aided Monitoring of 
Grouting and Water Packer Testing Lump Sum 1  $25,000.00  $25,000.00 

TOTAL PRICE BASE BID (Use Figures) $448,548.00

174

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-3 AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 6 - PAYMENT PROCEDURES.

6.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments

A. CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 15 of 
the General Conditions.  Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as 
provided in the General Conditions.

6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage

A. OWNER shall make progress payments in accordance with Section 34.057, RSMo, on 
account of the Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's Applications for Payment 
during performance of the Work as provided in paragraphs 6.02.A.1 and 6.02.A.2 below. 
All such payments will be measured by the schedule of values established in paragraph 
2.05 of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work based on the number 
of units completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in the 
General Requirements:

1. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal 
to the percentage indicated below, but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments 
previously made and less such amounts as ENGINEER shall determine or OWNER 
may withhold, in accordance with paragraph 15.01 of the General Conditions.

a. 90% of Work completed (with the balance being retainage).  If Work has been 
50% completed as determined by ENGINEER, and if the character and progress 
of the Work have been satisfactory to OWNER and ENGINEER, OWNER, on 
recommendation of ENGINEER, may determine that as long as the character and 
progress of the Work remain satisfactory to them, there will be no retainage on 
account of Work subsequently completed, in which case the remaining progress 
payments prior to Substantial Completion will be in an amount equal to 100% of 
the Work completed less the aggregate of payments previously made; and

b.   90% of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the 
balance being retainage).

2. Upon Substantial Completion, OWNER shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total 
payments to CONTRACTOR to 100% of the Work completed, less such amounts as 
ENGINEER shall determine in accordance with paragraph 15.01.C.5 of the General 
Conditions and less 100% of ENGINEER’s estimate of the value of Work to be completed 
or corrected as shown on the tentative list of items to be completed or corrected attached 
to the certificate of Substantial Completion.

6.03 Final Payment

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with paragraph 15.06 of 
the General Conditions, OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as 
recommended by ENGINEER as provided in said paragraph 15.06.

175

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-4 AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 7 - INTEREST

7.01 All moneys not paid when due as provided in Article 15 of the General Conditions shall bear 
interest at the rate specified in Section 34.057, RSMo.

ARTICLE 8 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS

8.01 In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following 
representations:

A. CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other 
related data identified in the Bidding Documents.

B. CONTRACTOR has visited the site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the 
general, local, and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the 
Work.

C. CONTRACTOR is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and 
Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

D. CONTRACTOR has carefully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of 
subsurface conditions at or contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions 
in or relating to existing surface or subsurface structures at or contiguous to the site (except 
Underground Facilities) which have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions as 
provided in paragraph 5.05 of the General Conditions and (2) reports and drawings of a 
Hazardous Environmental Condition, if any, at the Site which has been identified in the 
Supplementary Conditions as provided in paragraph 5.06 of the General Conditions.

E. CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for having 
done so) all such additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, 
tests, studies, and data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface and Underground 
Facilities) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect cost, progress, or performance of 
the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and 
procedures of construction to be employed by CONTRACTOR, including applying the 
specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction expressly 
required by the Contract Documents to be employed by CONTRACTOR, and safety 
precautions and programs incident thereto.

F. CONTRACTOR does not consider that any additional examinations, investigations, 
explorations, tests, studies or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the 
Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and 
conditions of the Contract Documents.

G. CONTRACTOR is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and 
others at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents.

H. CONTRACTOR has correlated the information known to CONTRACTOR, information 
and observations obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the 
Contract Documents, and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, 
studies, and data with the Contract Documents.

176

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-5 AGREEMENT

I. CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities 
or discrepancies that CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the 
written resolution thereof by ENGINEER is acceptable to CONTRACTOR.

J. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of 
all terms and conditions for performance of the Work.

ARTICLE 9 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

9.01 Contents

A. The Contract Documents consist of the following:
1. This Agreement
2. Performance Bond 
3. Payment Bond 
4. General Conditions
5. Supplementary Conditions 
6. Specifications as listed in the table of contents of the Project Manual
7. Drawings with each sheet bearing the following general title: Sugar Creek Lake Dam 

Abutment Grouting, City of Moberly, Missouri
8. Addenda (numbers   1    to   2  , inclusive)
9. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows):

a. Notice to Proceed
b. CONTRACTOR's Bid
c. Documentation submitted by CONTRACTOR prior to Notice of Award

10. The following which may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date of the 
Agreement and are not attached hereto:
a. Written Amendments
b. Work Change Directives
c. Change Orders

B. The documents listed in paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as 
expressly noted otherwise above).

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9.

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in 
paragraph 11.01 of the General Conditions.

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS

10.01 Terms

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings indicated in the General Conditions.

10.02 Assignment of Contract

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be 
binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; 
and, specifically but without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are 
due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this 

177

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-6 AGREEMENT

restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any 
written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from 
any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents.

10.03 Successors and Assign

A. OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 
representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the 
Contract Documents.

10.04 Severability

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable 
under any Law or Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions 
shall continue to be valid and binding upon OWNER and CONTRACTOR, who agree 
that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or 
part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to 
expressing the intention of the stricken provision.

ARTICLE 11 - NON-DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

11.01 CONTRACTOR will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, creed, color, or national origin. The CONTRACTOR will take affirmative action to ensure that 
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their 
race, creed, color or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or 
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including 
apprenticeship.

11.02 CONTRACTOR will post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.

A. CONTRACTOR will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on 
behalf of the CONTRACTOR, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment without regard to race, creed, color, or national origin.

B. CONTRACTOR will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he 
has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be 
provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or workers' representative 
of the CONTRACTOR's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order No. 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to 
employees and applicants for employment.

C. CONTRACTOR will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of 
Labor.

D. CONTRACTOR will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No. 
11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of 
Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the 
contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain 
compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

178

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-7 AGREEMENT

E. In the event of the CONTRACTOR's non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of 
this Contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this Contract may be cancelled, 
terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the CONTRACTOR may be declared 
ineligible for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in 
Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed 
and remedies involved as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or 
by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

F. CONTRACTOR will include the provisions of Article 11 in every subcontract or purchase 
order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued 
pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such 
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The CONTRACTOR will take 
such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may 
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for non-compliance:  
Provided, however, that in the event the CONTRACTOR becomes involved in, or is 
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the 
contracting agency, the CONTRACTOR may request the United States to enter into such 
litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

179

#12.



SUGAR CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI

C5X55922 005200-8 AGREEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in duplicate. One 
counterpart each has been delivered to OWNER and CONTRACTOR.  All portions of the Contract 
Documents have been signed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or on their behalf.

This Agreement will be effective on ___________, 20__ (which is the Effective Date of the Agreement).

CITY OF MOBERLY

        Mayor

Attest 
                 City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

              City Counselor

Address for giving notices:

If OWNER is a corporation, attach evidence of 
authority to sign.  If OWNER is a public body, 
attach evidence of authority to sign and resolution 
or other documents authorizing execution of 
OWNER-CONTRACTOR Agreement.

Designated Representative:
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Facsimile: 

CONTRACTOR:

By: 

[CORPORATE SEAL]

Attest 

Address for giving notices:

License No. 

Agent for service of process: 

(If CONTRACTOR is a corporation or a 
partnership, attach evidence of authority to sign).

Designated Representative:
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Facsimile: 

180

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting An Easement From Mary P. McKeown, Trustee Of The 

Dennis McKeown Trust And The Mary P. McKeown Trust And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Execute The Easement On Behalf Of The City Of Moberly. 

  

Summary: Sugar Creek Lake is the drinking water source for the City of Moberly. A 

project to reduce leakage around the dam has been bid and is nearing award. 

 

In order to effectively complete the project we will need a temporary easement 

for a 30 ft wide strip of real property, known as and hereinafter referred to as 

private Road 1340, or the road running West to East across the Northern part 

of the Burdened Parcel from State Route DD to the Benefited Parcel as 

depicted in the attached exhibit.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution and direct staff to execute the easement. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     X     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

181

#13.



BILL NO: _____________   RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM MARY P. MCKEOWN, 

TRUSTEE OF THE DENNIS MCKEOWN TRUST AND THE MARY P. MCKEOWN 

TRUST AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE EASEMENT 

ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY. 

 

WHEREAS, the Sugar Creek Lake Dam Grouting project (“the project”) requires that 

the city obtain access to the dam structure by crossing real property owned by the Dennis 

McKeown and Mary P. McKeown Trusts (“the Trusts”); 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Deed of Easement and Agreement (“the Easement”) 

executed by Mary P. McKeown the Trustee of the Dennis McKeown and Mary P. McKeown 

Trusts which will provide the city and its contractors the access needed for the project; and 

WHEREAS, the Easement was prepared by the attorney for Mary P. McKeown, Phillip 

C. Brown, at a cost of $625.00; and 

WHEREAS, city staff requests that the Council accept the Easement, authorize the City 

Manager to execute the Easement on behalf of the City and further authorize reimbursing Phillip 

C. Brown the sum of $625.00 for preparation of the Easement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the offer 

of an easement by the Trusts and further authorizes the City Manager to execute the Easement on 

behalf of the City and further authorizes payment to Phillip C. Brown the sum of $625.00 for 

preparation of the Easement. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of October, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

182

#13.



183

#13.



184

#13.



185

#13.



186

#13.



187

#13.



188

#13.



189

#13.



Moberly, MO

1,647.7

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Feet1,647.70

Notes

Legend

823.85

1 in. = 824ft.

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

Roads

Corporate Limit

Parcel

Stream

Lots

South Ridge Lot Line

190

#13.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

191

#14.



192

#14.



193

#14.



194

#14.



195

#14.



196

#14.



197

#14.



198

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: October 19, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month September. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

199

#15.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

September 2020 

A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Fennel Complex – Over 50% of the roof is built back and decked with roofing felt to protect it for now. 

We are changing out some of the lumber we had already purchased for some trusses to span the 

collapsed section.  This will make it go much faster so we can get it closed up for this winter.  While it’s 

taken a lot of work to remove asbestos, remove damaged materials and piece it back together, what is 

remaining is open and should close up rapidly.  

 
 
 

Demolition Grant – Everything is signed, disconnected, and ready to go.  We are anticipating Holman 

to start taking some houses down by the week of October 19th, for a total of 23 in this first round.  Staff 

has already started working to line up the next round of houses for bid. 

 

Glass Recycling – Emily working with the Street Dept staff has been promoting the glass recycling and 

to keep out bags and boxes so staff doesn’t have to dig through glass to remove it. So far, we have 

already collected over 12 tons of glass.  We need to get to around 25 tons of glass before Ripple can 

send a semi to collect.  In order to get 25 tons of glass into our bunker, we need to be able to crush it up 

with a hard rubber tire loader.  The one that Advanced maintains the transfer station with only has hard 

rubber front tires and is not capable of breaking it all up. We are talking with them about applying for a 

grant for a hard rubber-tired loader where Advanced would participate in the cash match and would use 

the loader for their operation and ours.  We will be following up on this trying to access more Solid 

Waste District Funding. 
 

Public Works  

Country Villa Apartments Phase II – MBL requested letters that confirm the zoning is appropriate for 

his development plan and that the City is in support of the proposal.  Those were put together for 

signatures and sent back.  He confirmed that he had been in contact with MHDC and he felt confident 

that the project would be approved this year.  It will be a nice addition to the existing apartments down 

there, but it will be increasing the traffic loading on the single point of entry street (Silva Lane). With 

the traffic from the new Mexican restaurant and the potential of Wendy’s going there in the near future, 

we are looking at having a plan in place to make Silva a dual outlet road. 

200

#15.



Silva Lane – As MBL is applying for funding for phase II of Country Villa apartments, we wanted to 

get the r/w surveyed and deeded to the City extend the road over to North Morley at some point in the 

future. Kim Lingle with MBL has agreed to donate it.  

There are not immediate plans for it, but we are hopeful that as development continues to occur in this 

area we can find the funding to make it happen. 

 

David Ausmus is completing the survey and layout and we are working with them as to how to lay the 

road through the Street Maintenance facility. 

 

Street Dept. Building Maint. – As you know from the picture, I showed you at budget time, our 

equipment building was in danger of structural failure from a significant wind or snow event. Rather 

than replacing the entire red iron beams, or staff has went to work on constructing new bases that will be 

cut in and welded into place to make them as strong as new, but completed at a fraction of the cost of 

hiring out the work and purchasing all new beams.  While we are thin in number’s we have some great 

craftsman in multiple areas and should have this all put together before winter.  Staff has also installed 

new internals on our old oil burner furnaces which saved several thousand dollars vs. new furnaces, cut 

out wall opening and installed circulation fans to transfer heat into the wash bay.  It still won’t be a new 

building, but it will get us by for several more years and allow us to plan for its replacement without 

investing a ton of money. 

 

Stripe Work – Remole Painting has removed the old strips from the narrow downtown parking spaces 

and corrected them to 22’ spaces.  They have been working in the evenings and knocking out our 

striping list around town.  Work is proceeding well and overall, they provide a clean, well laid out 

product. 

 

Inmate Labor – While the initial Covid tests came back clear, they have had a surge in Covid cases 

with many of the staff involved as well.  They are telling me it will likely be Spring before we have the 

inmates back.                   

 

 
 

MACC Drainage – Met with Eric Ross (MACC maint. Director), their engineer from Klingner, two 

potential contractors and Mary Calcagno at the Holman Road drainage way where their onsite drainage 

system ties into our road culverts, West of the Athletic Arena.  They installed dual drainage pipes 

around the North side of their building when it was constructed, and they have collapse/failed and are 

causing water to back up on adjacent properties. They are looking at options to rectify this detention, but 

they are not wanting to completely replace the pipes.  I am concerned that the plan would essentially 

eliminate one of our two culvert pipes under Holman as they are tied in direct to our system and their 

201

#15.



pipe is collapsed.  While there is currently a sink hole into the top of one of their collapsed pipes, this is 

not the long-term solution to the drainage in this area. 

 

Our under-road pipes are currently twin 48” tubes that are compressed, rusted and in poor 

condition.  We are going to have to make repairs at the same time, however before we start, we need to 

know what the college plans to complete and be aware of the drainage.  Due to the depth and length of 

the pipes under the road, I am sure we will be looking at PVC slip lining of the pipes to minimize cost 

and impact.  The pipes are close to 10’ deep and 105’ long.  The cost of the pipe alone is $158/ft.   

 

MACC has pushed back the date of bidding and they are working with utilities to determine the final 

plans outside of the r/w.  Once we know that we will work with them to get our under-road pipes lined. 

 

 

Fiber Lines – We have had upwards of seven different companies installing underground fiber 

throughout the community for a number of fiber providers.  Currently we have numerous companies in 

town installing for Phynx, Bluebird, Chariton Valley and Socket.  While they are boring this in, they 

have to dig bore pits, connection pits, install pedestals and junction boxes. Much of this work goes in the 

same place and often the concrete isn’t dry from one company before he next is excavating it 

again.  This is hard on infrastructure everywhere, but extremely difficult on our alleys.  Sidewalk broken 

up, curbs busted, yards dug up and rutted.  Most of the companies are diligent in trying to get back and 

repair their issues, but it has been a full-time task and then some to try and keep up with all of the 

permits, work and issues.  It will take some time to get all the repairs made and try to figure out what 

company is responsible.  The Code office is doing a great job for the limited amount of time they have 

to deal with it and still respond to their other tasks. 

 

Harrison & Garfield – The project is essentially complete and following Capital paving it all back, 

both of the roads look great. Willis still has some touch up on grading and seeding and we will be 

watching the area following some significant rain events as to areas we may need to adjust.  We are 

confident that the work will all but eliminate the flooding that was occurring on some houses on 

Garfield and have the ditches and drainage along Harrison flowing with no standing water.  The quicker 

water run off as a result of this project is being detained by the structure on McKinsey and we will be 

offsetting area flow significantly more with the new Fox Park Detention. 

 

Fox Park Detention – This is nearly complete, and we have increased the freeboard on this and reduced 

the diameter of the outfall pipe to hold higher volumes of water back for longer slower releases.  The 

spillway will discharge directly to the existing creek and should provide an extensive amount of relief to 

the downstream residents in heavy rainfall events.  They should be seeding this project by mid to late 

October. 

 

Kiwanis Detention – Working with area contractors and having City staff complete some of the work, 

we have been able to complete this large detention/retention area for less than $75,000.  This was funded 

approximately 1/3 by the Cobblestone development with funds in-lieu of construction,1/3 Parks and 1/3 

utilities.  The areas has been graded, seeded and mulched.  I encourage council to take a look at these 

areas if you haven’t seen them.  The Housing authority has been a good partner and has continued to 

mow the area saving extensive work/cost for the parks dept. 

 

Morley/24 sidewalk project – The water crews were back last week and working to finish up waterline 

connections.  This will allow the concrete crew to go back and construct the sidewalk and street 

openings that have set open for so long.  The contractor has sent us a long list of minor changes that they 

are asking for more time on.  I am working with the Engineer to complete a response.  We did have one 

time increase for them for the island crossings on Morley at 24, so we are probably looking at a mid-

November deadline.  They have had a few unexpected issues, most recently when tearing out the North 

entrance of Walgreens they broke through a manhole lid of a stormwater connection box that had been 

covered up with concrete when Walgreens was constructed. Things like that do add extra time and cost 
202

#15.



to correct but are minor.  Overall, they have been making good progress lately, but I will be surprised if 

they don’t get into liquidated damages for their early delays. 

 

Airport – We have received contracts signed by the contractor.  They are ready for execution by the 

City at this point. 

PR/Communications/Grant Specialist – Emily Goyea-Furlong – September Monthly Report 

• Manage all City of Moberly social media accounts, City’s website 

• Created press releases and dispersed them to media outlets 

• Continued discussion regarding mural/banner project 

• Virtually attended bi-weekly City Council meetings BCBH Coalition Meeting at Randolph Co. 

Health Dept. and participating in coalition 

• Wrapping up the glass recycling grant. 

• Correspondence with Omar Bradley EAA Chapter, continued creation of EAA chapter duties. 

• Worked with Carla on continuing to administer demo grant. 

• Created promo videos for public utilities and public works 

• NIMS trainings 

• Continue promotion of Moberly Mess Busters. 

• Continued work on the historical walking tour app. 

• Discussion, planning and execution of plans for COVID-19 response. 

• Coordinated webinar for possible website switch.  

• Organized and worked the Airport Fly-In.  

 

 Cemetery Department 

 

There were four (4) grave lots sold; nine (9) graves opened; and zero (0) monument permit sold 

during the month of September. 

 

Cemetery staffing – The Prison has completed Covid testing and all results were negative. I had 

assumed I would get some inmates back shortly after that, but still have not gotten any back.  We are 

without all our summer help, so it is a continuing struggle to keep up with our work loads, especially 

mowing.                  

 

 

 
203

#15.



B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly had no meeting for the month of 

September.   
 

C. Code Enforcement 

 

 Month of September: Rick 

 

• Completed 21 building inspections. 

• Issued 19 permits to contractors 

• Underground inspections continue on Plumrose facility. 

• Violation letters sent on 3 carports for zoning violations 

• Condemned 419 Harrison for property violations. 

• Attended bid opening for demolition grant bids 

• Inspections on interior rooms at Moberly Inn 

• 8 violation letters sent on yard debris and cleanups. 

• 12 notices sent on vegetation violations and 3 yards abated. 

• Remainder of month was issuing permits, answering phones, code violations, commercial 

occupancy permits and zoning matters. 
 

            Month of September: Karen 

 

• 80 inspections completed, 20 reinspection’s and 60 initial inspections. 

• Attended safety committee meeting, however due to Covid 19 the heal fair was canceled. 

• Spent 2 months on part time after an illness just returned to inspections this month.  I did keep all 

of the paperwork for the inspections that were completed by the other staff. 
 

             Month of September: Aaron 
 

• September was a month getting back into the swing of normal. Minus the adjustments for Covid.  

Several more Building permits were issued, and we have now passed up the number of permits 

issued last year to New Residential Construction.  With a couple more months, this is going to be 

a record year in the past 5-8 years.  That combined with all the Commercial projects has made 

for a fun and busy year.  We met with several property owners about multifamily options as well 

as others about redevelopment of residential lots.  Some zoning questions were fielded with 

respect to commercial development and future.  

• Commercial and Residential inspections along with planning and zoning activity.  (plan reviews: 

3     zoning reviews: 3      permits issued: 28     Commercial Inspections: 8      Residential 

Inspections: 40   Historic Preservation Inquiries: 3   Business License Reviews: 6 

• With respect to Code Enforcement of nuisances, we received calls and followed up on those 

complaints or inquiries.  Several letters were started, and several abatements were sent out.  

There were 4 abatements executed and the remainder were complied with at the time.  Some 

complaints were not something that could be addressed, and some were items that the person on 

property is working towards correcting.  We are keeping an eye on these items but starting again 

to gather sites that can be lumped together in an abatement effort for the contractor doing 

cleanups to have a more beneficial trip to town. 

 

 

 

 

 

 204

#15.



City of Moberly - Street Department 

Man-Hours Allocated by Task, Materials Used & Purchased - Month & Year 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 9 0 69 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 10 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment Preparations 3 0 0 50 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 
 

Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 7 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 126 0 0 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 2 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 105 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 28 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 88 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 3 0 2 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 71 0 3 4 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 48 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 26 0 7 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To Disposal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Alleys 24 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Streets 22 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 
 

Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 64 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 22 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 26 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, Downtown 18 0 75 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All Wards 6 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 
 

Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 17 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 452 0 0 0 $0.00  205

#15.



Grounds Maintenance 19 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 10 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 
 

Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED 
   

 
Units Hours 

   

Routine Service  6 15 
   

Maintenance And Repair 16 48 
   

 

206

#15.



207

#15.



208

#15.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 1,021,622.74      585,844.48      -                   720,234.84      20,833.33        866,399.05        

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 150,529.35         14,869.26        -                   14,352.54        -                   151,046.07        

105 Payroll 532,238.38         34.19                -                   (2,780.45)         -                   535,053.02        

110 Solid Waste 603,052.92         90,452.49        -                   86,652.70        -                   606,852.71        

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                      13,455.00        20,793.06        34,248.06        -                   -                     

115 Parks and Recreation 16,453.90           16,595.33        93,134.33        110,978.06      -                   15,205.50          

116 Park Sales Tax 426,263.75         124,026.66      -                   -                   113,927.39      436,363.02        

120 Airport (60,736.48)          18,149.74        -                   11,223.92        -                   (53,810.66)         

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 10,236.23           6,550.00          -                   -                   -                   16,786.23          

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 474,049.93         40.38                -                   -                   -                   474,090.31        

137 Use Tax Trust 248,674.25         16.10                -                   -                   -                   248,690.35        

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 40,673.01           652.63             -                   -                   -                   41,325.64          

141 Community Betterment 4,862.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   4,862.59            

300 Utilities Collection -                      580,649.15      375.00             23,725.42        557,298.73      -                     

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 59,824.59           -                   276,912.83      276,877.74      -                   59,859.68          

302 Utilities Replacement 664,667.58         -                   4,125.00          -                   -                   668,792.58        

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,362,918.66      130.46             158,190.77      57,481.26        375.00             1,463,383.63     

306 Utilities Consumer Security 206,801.49         -                   -                   600.78             -                   206,200.71        

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 57,706.65           403.75             -                   -                   -                   58,110.40          

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,084,170.48      70.22                43,150.05        37,900.15        -                   1,089,490.60     

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,559,372.85      101.00             36,862.81        27,495.96        -                   1,568,840.70     

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 77,841.61           5.03                  29,710.00        26,187.97        -                   81,368.67          

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 42,860.81           2.80                  15,133.02        -                   -                   57,996.63          

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 60,878.18           -                   38,057.27        -                   -                   98,935.45          

1,016,643.73      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,016,643.73     

6,193,686.63      581,362.41      602,516.75      450,269.28      557,673.73      6,369,622.78     

304 Capital Improvement Trust 1,107,023.14      127,566.38      9,450.00          44,843.02        1,180,296.50     

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  September 2020

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

Page 1 of 2
209

#15.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  September 2020

400 911 Emergency Telephone 64,514.17           14,961.88        20,833.33        38,672.67        -                   61,636.71          

406 Inmate Security Fund 13,479.30           58.87                -                   -                   -                   13,538.17          

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   4,320.59            

600 Transportation Trust 555,833.71         130,656.30      -                   330,542.40      -                   355,947.61        

601 Street Improvement 531,405.68         33,865.45        -                   30,408.86        -                   534,862.27        

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,785.85           1.41                  -                   -                   -                   21,787.26          

901 Misc. Project Residuals 150,019.85         9.71                  -                   -                   -                   150,029.56        

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 362,670.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   362,670.00        

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 11,623.38           0.75                  -                   -                   -                   11,624.13          

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 587.26                0.04                  -                   -                   -                   587.30               

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 211,235.19         1,915.78          -                   -                   -                   213,150.97        

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 35,931.73           6,027.94          -                   5,097.40          -                   36,862.27          

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 225,597.85         5,848.18          -                   5,775.00          -                   225,671.03        

995 Health Trust 353,291.19         122,301.43      -                   117,362.22      -                   358,230.40        

995 Investments -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

353,291.19         122,301.43      -                   117,362.22      -                   358,230.40        

13,310,926.09    1,895,262.79   737,277.47      1,962,487.50   737,277.47      13,243,701.38   

(1,016,643.73)     (1,016,643.73)    

-                      -                     

12,294,282.36   1,895,262.79   737,277.47      1,962,487.50   737,277.47      12,227,057.65       Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

  Less Investments

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
210

#15.



25.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 585,844.48 1,854,415.46 7,971,000.94 23.26% 582,356.41 2,095,945.73 7,971,000.94 26.29%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 14,869.26 25,720.04 93,800.00 27.42% 14,352.68 29,973.18 93,800.00 31.95%

105 Payroll 34.19 99.77 0.00 0.00% 697.18 4,512.23 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 90,452.49 271,820.15 1,075,500.00 25.27% 86,567.76 262,177.02 1,053,050.25 24.90%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 34,248.06 165,378.35 245,000.00 67.50% 34,248.06 165,378.35 245,000.00 67.50%

115 Parks and Recreation 109,729.66 412,745.55 1,849,358.68 22.32% 109,729.66 412,745.55 1,849,358.68 22.32%

116 Park Sales Tax 137,046.47 382,320.06 1,235,750.00 30.94% 113,927.39 455,505.06 1,232,058.68 36.97%

120 Airport 18,149.74 191,354.04 6,718,363.61 2.85% 11,277.83 87,269.24 6,718,363.61 1.30%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 6,550.00 9,725.00 20,000.00 48.63% 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 30.94 90.31 24,750.00 0.36% 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 652.60 1,407.53 3,450.00 40.80% 0.00 98.50 2,500.00 3.94%

300 Utilities Collection 581,024.15 1,618,076.03 5,901,662.80 27.42% 579,279.69 1,616,069.03 5,901,662.80 27.38%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 276,912.83 830,000.95 4,314,196.79 19.24% 276,912.83 830,000.95 4,314,196.79 19.24%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 12,375.00 49,000.00 25.26% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 158,321.23 396,896.16 269,817.91 147.10% 12,468.67 92,623.58 174,206.14 53.17%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 127,565.43 351,787.95 1,140,750.00 30.84% 54,293.02 285,582.92 1,942,141.24 14.70%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 213.70 923.22 1,400.00 65.94% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 43,219.31 129,650.81 528,800.60 24.52% 37,900.15 113,965.00 471,818.75 24.15%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 36,962.43 110,877.32 457,353.72 24.24% 27,495.96 94,007.10 403,412.50 23.30%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 29,714.97 89,143.86 357,070.00 24.97% 26,187.97 78,834.47 325,200.00 24.24%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,135.76 45,409.07 182,146.24 24.93% 0.00 38,540.54 165,769.30 23.25%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 38,057.27 114,171.81 0.00 0.00% 0.00 11,579.55 0.00 0.00%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 35,795.21 149,771.09 582,050.00 25.73% 31,111.23 108,478.28 566,908.93 19.14%

406 Inmate Security Fund 58.86 182.99 1,300.00 14.08% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 130,655.49 525,767.38 2,462,350.00 21.35% 330,542.40 1,703,307.23 2,969,600.00 57.36%

601 Street Improvement 33,864.98 97,108.84 390,000.00 24.90% 30,408.86 197,010.47 605,850.00 32.52%

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 0.74 5,001.56 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - September 2020

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
211

#15.



25.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - September 2020

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 0.04 0.11 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 1,915.59 5,745.24 24,825.20 23.14% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 6,027.91 14,982.95 56,500.00 26.52% 5,097.40 6,307.40 56,000.00 11.26%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 5,847.98 21,208.23 271,000.00 7.83% 5,775.00 9,912.50 269,500.00 3.68%

995 Health Trust 122,301.43 401,450.11 0.00 0.00% 117,362.22 404,032.30 0.00 0.00%

2,645,328.20 8,235,606.94 36,227,196.49 22.73% 2,487,992.37 9,103,856.18 37,356,148.61 24.37%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
212

#15.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.44% $255,638 22.82% 22.82% 9.73% $241,703 -5.45% -5.45% 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 21.41% $250,141 25.16% 25.16%

August 6.28% $153,723 -3.98% 11.17% 7.53% $187,109 21.72% 4.75% 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 18.04% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10%

September 9.38% $229,661 -6.04% 4.31% 9.89% $245,772 7.02% 5.57% 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 22.58% $263,809 11.17% 11.76%

October 8.30% $203,337 4.47% 4.35% 7.45% $185,111 -8.96% 2.06% 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 18.92% $221,103 10.96% 11.57%

November 4.94% $120,845 -16.62% 1.15% 6.53% $162,241 34.26% 6.10% 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 19.04% $222,485 28.70% 14.47%

December 11.89% $291,232 49.86% 9.41% 8.91% $221,406 -23.98% -0.88% 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 0.00% $0

January 7.16% $175,430 -27.94% 2.87% 8.35% $207,481 18.27% 1.47% 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 0.00% $0

February 8.43% $206,315 17.51% 4.51% 8.58% $213,170 3.32% 1.70% 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 0.00% $0

March 8.47% $207,319 2.25% 4.25% 8.15% $202,638 -2.26% 1.25% 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 0.00% $0

April 8.53% $208,754 10.15% 4.82% 8.46% $210,267 0.72% 1.20% 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 0.00% $0

May 6.88% $168,492 -4.09% 4.09% 7.70% $191,296 13.53% 2.14% 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 0.00% $0

June 9.31% $227,962 20.91% 5.45% 8.73% $217,056 -4.78% 1.49% 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 0.00% $0

Total 100.00% $2,448,705 100.00% $2,485,248 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $1,168,324

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
2

5
5

,6
3

8

$
1

5
3

,7
2

3

$
2

2
9

,6
6

1

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

2
0

,8
4

5

$
2

9
1

,2
3

2

$
1

7
5

,4
3

0

$
2

0
6

,3
1

5

$
2

0
7

,3
1

9

$
2

0
8

,7
5

4

$
1

6
8

,4
9

2 $
2

2
7

,9
6

2

$
2

4
1

,7
0

3

$
1

8
7

,1
0

9 $
2

4
5

,7
7

2

$
1

8
5

,1
1

1

$
1

6
2

,2
4

1 $
2

2
1

,4
0

6

$
2

0
7

,4
8

1

$
2

1
3

,1
7

0

$
2

0
2

,6
3

8

$
2

1
0

,2
6

7

$
1

9
1

,2
9

6

$
2

1
7

,0
5

6

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

9
9

,2
5

9

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
3

,8
0

9

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
2

2
2

,4
8

5

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

213

#15.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,747 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 26.65% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 22.34% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 27.78% $126,837 11.28% 12.21%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,033 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 23.23% $106,061 11.40% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 0.00%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 7.46% $88,175 -37.56% -4.70% 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 0.00%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 10.15% $120,083 46.93% 1.46% 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 0.00%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.49% $100,374 2.44% 1.58% 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 0.00%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,191 -7.45% 0.53% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,855 5.53% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.93% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.35% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,605 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $456,600

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

7

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $

1
0

5
,7

4
6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $

1
0

9
,5

7
0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $

1
1

7
,1

8
1

$
8

8
,0

3
3

$
7

6
,2

5
6

$
8

8
,1

7
5 $

1
2

0
,0

8
3

$
1

0
0

,3
7

4

$
9

5
,1

9
1

$
9

7
,8

5
5

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
6

,8
3

7

$
1

0
6

,0
6

1

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017-
2018

2018-
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

214

#15.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 26.65% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 22.34% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 27.78% $126,837 11.28% 12.21%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,034 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 23.23% $106,061 11.40% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 0.00%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.36% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 0.00%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 8.46% $100,082 22.45% 1.48% 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 0.00%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.60% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 0.00%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,187 -7.45% 0.55% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.94% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.36% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,688 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $456,600

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
4

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,1
8

1

$
8

8
,0

3
4

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,0
8

2

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,1

8
7

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
6

,8
3

7

$
1

0
6

,0
6

1

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

215

#15.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,244 -4.52% -4.52% 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 26.65% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.21% 9.92% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.24% 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 22.34% $102,013 0.49% 12.69%

September 9.06% $105,778 -7.18% 3.31% 9.91% $117,272 10.87% 5.89% 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 27.77% $126,837 11.28% 12.18%

October 8.31% $97,024 5.26% 3.77% 7.44% $88,027 -9.27% 2.22% 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 23.24% $106,127 11.47% 12.01%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.16% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.35% 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 0.00%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.53% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.35% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 0.00%

January 7.01% $81,767 -29.89% 2.64% 8.47% $100,216 22.56% 1.50% 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 0.00%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.36% 3.76% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.62% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 0.00%

March 8.82% $102,869 12.52% 4.71% 8.06% $95,299 -7.36% 0.57% 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.04% 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.76% $78,939 -8.28% 3.39% 7.56% $89,491 13.37% 1.96% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,998 -4.17% 1.38% 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,944 100.00% $1,183,089 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $456,667

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
7

8

$
9

7
,0

2
4

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

6
7

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
6

9

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
4

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,2
7

2

$
8

8
,0

2
7

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,2
1

6

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,2

9
9

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
9

8

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
6

,8
3

7

$
1

0
6

,1
2

7

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

216

#15.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 6.64% $34,702 -23.47% -23.47% 8.87% $46,494 33.98% 33.98% 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 22.34% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89%

August 5.62% $29,403 -32.61% -27.95% 9.91% $51,962 76.73% 53.59% 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 29.47% $61,192 39.34% 14.11%

September 13.52% $70,686 78.65% 4.86% 5.27% $27,621 -60.92% -6.46% 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 22.61% $46,946 -11.01% 5.10%

October 2.67% $13,940 -55.83% -7.10% 5.31% $27,818 99.55% 3.47% 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 25.58% $53,129 124.46% 21.65%

November 5.23% $27,342 -24.85% -10.39% 10.40% $54,492 99.30% 18.35% 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 0.00%

December 8.37% $43,748 21.34% -5.47% 7.55% $39,562 -9.57% 12.80% 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 0.00%

January 7.51% $39,248 -11.40% -6.42% 8.79% $46,064 17.37% 13.49% 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 0.00%

February 16.21% $84,779 19.54% -1.12% 10.18% $53,342 -37.08% 1.02% 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 0.00%

March 11.22% $58,677 26.62% 2.14% 11.25% $58,982 0.52% 0.95% 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 0.00%

April 6.54% $34,181 10.17% 2.72% 6.95% $36,407 6.51% 1.38% 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 0.00%

May 7.36% $38,499 -13.29% 1.21% 6.07% $31,803 -17.39% -0.14% 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 0.00%

June 9.11% $47,641 28.48% 3.21% 9.47% $49,646 4.21% 0.26% 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $522,845 100.00% $524,193 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $207,659

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020-2021

$
3

4
,7

0
2

$
2

9
,4

0
3

$
7

0
,6

8
6

$
1

3
,9

4
0

$
2

7
,3

4
2 $
4

3
,7

4
8

$
3

9
,2

4
8

$
8

4
,7

7
9

$
5

8
,6

7
7

$
3

4
,1

8
1

$
3

8
,4

9
9

$
4

7
,6

4
1

$
4

6
,4

9
4

$
5

1
,9

6
2

$
2

7
,6

2
1

$
2

7
,8

1
8

$
5

4
,4

9
2

$
3

9
,5

6
2

$
4

6
,0

6
4

$
5

3
,3

4
2

$
5

8
,9

8
2

$
3

6
,4

0
7

$
3

1
,8

0
3 $

4
9

,6
4

6

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9 $
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0

$
5

0
,6

2
5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5

$
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

6
,9

4
6

$
5

3
,1

2
9

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

217

#15.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July NA NA NA NA 10.68% $4,997 NA NA 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 18.82% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24%

August NA NA NA NA 6.42% $3,005 NA NA 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 28.96% $5,425 -14.37% -12.42%

September NA NA NA NA 7.78% $3,640 NA NA 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 32.02% $5,999 3.31% -6.72%

October NA NA NA NA 7.79% $3,647 NA NA 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 20.20% $3,783 9.16% -3.90%

November NA NA NA NA 6.96% $3,255 NA NA 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 0.00%

December 11.77% $3,213 NA NA 8.29% $3,879 20.72% 20.72% 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 0.00%

January 11.90% $3,249 NA NA 8.20% $3,838 18.14% 19.42% 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 0.00%

February 21.14% $5,771 NA NA 12.79% $5,984 3.69% 12.00% 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 0.00%

March 16.23% $4,431 NA NA 8.64% $4,043 -8.74% 6.48% 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 0.00%

April 9.65% $2,635 NA NA 6.70% $3,136 19.03% 8.20% 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 0.00%

May 9.51% $2,595 NA NA 6.85% $3,207 23.58% 10.02% 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 0.00%

June 19.79% $5,402 NA NA 8.91% $4,169 -22.83% 3.52% 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $27,296 100.00% $46,801 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $18,734

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

$
3

,2
1

3
 

$
3

,2
4

9
 

$
5

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,4
3

1
 

$
2

,6
3

5
 

$
2

,5
9

5
 

$
5

,4
0

2
 

$
4

,9
9

7

$
3

,0
0

5

$
3

,6
4

0

$
3

,6
4

7

$
3

,2
5

5

$
3

,8
7

9

$
3

,8
3

8

$
5

,9
8

4

$
4

,0
4

3

$
3

,1
3

6

$
3

,2
0

7 $
4

,1
6

9

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8

$
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7 $
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 

$
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
8

3
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

218

#15.



Income July-September 2020 July-September 2019 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 3,060.00 3,292.11 (232.11) -7.05%

4901 Interest Income 94.07 10,897.97 (10,803.90) -99.14%

4950 Employer Contributions 343,555.55 290,678.78 52,876.77 18.19%

4951 Employee Contributions 42,318.50 57,145.21 (14,826.71) -25.95%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 2,973.71 988.97 1,984.74 200.69%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 9,448.28 0.00 9,448.28 100.00%

401,450.11 363,003.04 38,447.07 10.59%

5406 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

5806 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

5817 Bank Fees 261.39 286.88 (25.49) -8.89%

5850 Health Claims Paid 190,807.47 444,070.36 (253,262.89) -57.03%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 93,967.14 81,862.30 12,104.84 14.79%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 86,121.25 75,969.38 10,151.87 13.36%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 6,237.91 8,504.67 (2,266.76) -26.65%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 5,131.35 4,727.88 403.47 8.53%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 1,313.00 1,342.25 (29.25) -2.18%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 20,192.79 19,350.41 842.38 4.35%

404,032.30 636,114.13 (232,081.83) -36.48%

Net Income (Loss) (2,582.19) (273,111.09) 270,528.90 -99.05%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement

September 2020

Expenditures

219

#15.



Sept. 30, 2020 Sept. 30, 2019 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 358,230.40 139,111.95 219,118.45 157.51%

358,230.40 139,111.95 219,118.45 157.51%

1300 Investments 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00) -100.00%

0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00) -100.00%

358,230.40 239,111.95 119,118.45 49.82%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 360,812.59 512,223.04 (151,410.45) -29.56%

(2,582.19) (273,111.09) 270,528.90 -99.05%

358,230.40 239,111.95 119,118.45 49.82%

358,230.40 239,111.95 119,118.45 49.82%

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet

September 30, 2020

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

220

#15.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

September 2020 

 

1.  Stealing-Property $750.00 or More; JL, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: Mack Hils Inc., 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

2. Stealing-Property $750.00 or More; JL, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: SH, W/M, 63 yo, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

3. Stealing-Property $750.00 or More; JL, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: JS, W/M, 32 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

4. Stealing-Property $750.00 or More; JL, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: MB, W/M, 53 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

5. Resisting Arrest by Fleeing Creating Substantial Risk: Suspect; EM, W/M, 45, 

Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

6. DWS/R 1st: Suspect; EM, W/M, 45, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

7. Unlawful Possession of a Firearm (Arrest Warrant): Suspect; CV, B/M, 45 yoa, 

Victim; State of Missouri, Disposition;  Reports sent to RCPA 

8. Resisting Arrest for a Felony: Suspect; CV, B/M, 45 yoa, Victim; State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Repots sent to RCPA 

9. Possession of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; CV, B/M, 45 yoa, Victim; State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA  

10. Possession of Marijuana Under 10 grams Prior Offender: Suspect; CV, B/M, 45 

yoa, Victim; State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

11. Assault 1st : Suspect; AN, W/F, 37 yoa, Victim; MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

12. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect; AN, W/F, 37 yoa, Victim; MH, B/M, 23 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

13. Burglary 1st: Suspect; AN, W/F, 37 yoa, Victim; MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

14. Assault 1: Suspect; JN, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim; MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

221

#15.



15. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect; JN, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim; MH, B/M, 23 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

16. Burglary 1st: Suspect; JN, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim; MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

17. Assault 1: Suspect; KN, W/M, 24 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition:  

Reports sent to RCPA 

18. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect; KN, W/M, 24 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 23 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

19. Burglary 1st: Suspect; KN, W/M, 24 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

20. Assault 1: Suspect: JK, B/M, 33 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA  

21. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect: JK, B/M, 33 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 23 yoa, 

Disposition:  Reports sent to RCPA  

22. Burglary 1st: Suspect: JK, B/M, 33 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA  

23. Possession of a Controlled Substance: Suspect: JK, B/M, 33 yoa, Victim: MH, 

B/M, 23 yoa, Disposition:  Reports sent to RCPA  

24. Statutory Sodomy: Suspect; LH, W/F, 43 yoa, Victim; NC, W/F, 14 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

25. Federal Felon in Possession of a Firearms: Suspect; CL, B/M, 42 yoa, Victim: 

United States of America, Disposition: Reports sent to AUSA Western District  

26. Burglary 1st (Arrest on Warrant): Suspect; AF, W/F, 27 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to MCPA 

27. Resisting Arrest by Fleeing: Suspect; AF, W/F, 27 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

28. Unlawful Possession of Drug Paraphernalia: Suspect; AF, W/F, 27 yoa, Victim: 

State of Missouri, Disposition:  Reports sent to RCPA 

29. Trafficking Drugs 2nd : Suspect; AW, W/M, 41 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA  

30. P&P Warrant: Suspect; AW, W/M, 41 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

31. Delivery of a Controlled Substance (Warrant Arrest): Suspect; AW, W/M, 41 yoa, 

Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

32. Trafficking Drugs 2nd : Suspect; CV, W/F, 20 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

33. P&P Warrant: Suspect; CV, W/F, 20 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

34. DWS/R 1st: Suspect; LC, W/M, 42 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

35. Endangering the Welfare of a  Child (FTA Warrant): Suspect; AH, W/F, 20 yoa, 

Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

36. Tamping with a Motor Vehicle 1st: Suspect; LW, W/F, 27 yoa, Victim: Marcey 

Motors, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

37. Possession of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; LW, W/F, 27 yoa, Victim: State 

of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

222

#15.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

38. Unlawful Use of Drug Paraphernalia: Suspect; LW, W/F, 27 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

39. Probation Violation Warrant: Suspect; DC, B/M 29 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

40. Driver Fail to Secure Child <8 in Proper Restraint: Suspect; HW, W/F, 38 yoa, 

Victim: ES, B/M, 4 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to MPA  

41. Driver Fail to Secure Child <8 in Proper Restraint: Suspect; HW, W/F, 38 yoa, 

Victim: QS, B/M, 4 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to MPA 

42. Statutory Rape- 1st Degree: Suspect: JW, W/M, 19 yoa; Victim: KA, W/F, 13 yoa.  

Disposition: Reports sent to Blue Springs PD 

 

 

 

 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..42 

Interviews……………………………………….……74 

Interrogations………………………………………...10 

Reports Written………………………………………73 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

 Typed Reports  

Located subject wanted for stealing trailer 

Located wanted subject out of Boone County for Unlawful Possession of a Firearm, 

subject resisted, drugs located 

Interviewed subject for drug information  

Assisted Blue Springs PD Special Victims Unit with investigation  

Responded to Rainbow House for SAFEs  

Called in for stabbing investigation 

Photographed crime scene  

223

#15.



Responded to University Hospital to interview victim in stabbing  

Interviewed witness in robbery/stabbing investigation  

Attempted contact with suspects in reference to stabbing/robbery investigation  

Contacted MIAC to have photo line-up developed  

Responded to University Hospital for follow up interview/photo line-up  

Arrested two suspects in stabbing investigation  

Called in to interview third suspect in assault/robbery investigation 

Spoke with Kansas Bureau of Investigation in reference to federal drug/firearms case  

Took initial report on a possible sexual assault, occurring in early 1990s 

Interviewed suspects in assault 1st degree 

Interviewed witness in assault 1st case 

Interviewed suspect in Statutory Sodomy 1st case  

Responded and investigated infant death  

Took new recruit to LEONs 

Attended SWAT training  

Trained new recruit on the Axon Body Camera  

Assisted NOMO with narcotics search warrant  

Attempted to get security video for child death  

Interviewed neighbors in child death  

Interviewed Aunt in child death  

Reviewed information received from execution of Snapchat search warrant  

Located wanted individual after investigating whereabouts  

Assisted in interview for MPD employment  

Located stolen vehicle and worked initial report, suspect arrested.  

Attended court  

Assisted patrol in locating vehicle which eluded them  

Assisted patrol in apprehension of suspect with felony warrant  

Typed reports  

Collected drug information from public 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Assisted with arrest of subject with warrant out of Boone County (Unlawful Possession 

of Firearm). 

Assisted Blue Springs PD with the arrest of a subject for Statutory Rape 1st Degree. 

Spoke with employees of North Village and University Hosp. in reference to sexual 

assault investigation. 

Spoke with mother of victim of reported sexual assault in reference to scheduling medical 

exam. 

Spoke with Boone County Cyber Crimes in reference to child pornography investigation. 

Assisted with Assault 1st Degree (Stabbing) investigation. 

Completed MSHP Lab Analysis Request form for Sexual Assault investigation. 

Assisted with arrest of two suspects in reference to Assault 1st Degree. 

Responded to Rainbow House in Columbia for forensic interview for Child Molestation 

investigation. 

Assisted with Death Investigation of infant. 

Watched required storm water training video. 

Attended autopsy for death investigation of infant at University Hospital. 

224

#15.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Assisted with narcotics search warrant with NOMO Drug Task Force. 

Attended Child Death Review Board. 

Spoke with Detective with Memphis TN PD in reference to Homicide investigation. 

Completed required online training for Social Media Liability. 

MIRMA Online Training: Active Shooter: Phases and Prevention. 

MIRMA Online Training: Active Shooter: Preparation and Response. 

MIRMA Online Training: Active Shooter: Recognition and Basic Response. 

MIRMA Online Training: Ambush Awareness and Preparation. 

MIRMA Online Training: Emergency Preparation and Egress. 

MIRMA Online Training: Juvenile Corrections. 

Attended supervisors meeting 

 

Recovered Property 

 

2002 Silver Honda Civic est. value  $2,000.00 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

Tracey Whearty 

Commander  

 

225

#15.



226

#15.



227

#15.



228

#15.



229

#15.



230

#15.



231

#15.



232

#15.



233

#15.



234

#15.



235

#15.



236

#15.



237

#15.



238

#15.



239

#15.



240

#15.



241

#15.



242

#15.



243

#15.



244

#15.



245

#15.



246

#15.



2020 2019

Thompson Campground 219
Campground Daily(163) Campground 

Monthly(11) Tent Camping(45)
211

Misc Thompson Campground $180 Dump Station (9) $20

Miscellaneous Park Fees $115.80 $65.00

Overnight Fishing Passes 2 0

Paddleboat Rental 0 Closed Due to Covid 20

Canoe Storage $25.00 Boat Storage (1) $25.00

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway - -

Agricultural Barns - -

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
- -

James Youth Center 11

Boy Scouts(3) Girl Scouts(3) Fair Board(1) Bridal 

Shower(1) 4-H(1) Primary Purpose(1) Family 

Reunion(1)

6

Lodge 5  Rotary(4) Baby Shower(1) 13

Lion's Beuth Park - -

Fox Park (entire) - -

Fox Park Tennis/Pickle Ball Courts 5 Reservation(1) Internal:Pickleball Lessons(4) 0

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - -

Tannehill Park 1 Internal: Concert in the Park(1) 5

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

Depot Park - -

2020 2019
Red 1 0 1

Red 2 0 1

Blue 1 13

Centralia Football Games(1) Little Spartan 

Football Practices(11) Little Spartan Football 

Games(1)

2

Blue 2 1 Little Spartan Football Games(1) 2

Blue 3 11 Little Spartan Football Practices(11) 2

Green 1 0 1

Green 2 0 1

Green 3 12 Adult Softball Games(12) 13

Green 4 0 2

Green 5 8 Adult Softball Games(8) 1

Green 6 0 1

Groeber 5
Softball Practices(5) Internal: Field 

Renovations(1 res. for 19 days)
0

Meinert 1 Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. for 24 days) 3

Patrick 1 Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. for 24 days) 2

Fox Field 1 Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. for 22 days) 0

Batting Cages 0 2

P
ar

ks
Fi

e
ld

s
Monthly Report
September 2020

247

#15.



2020 2019
Shelter 1 3 Memorial(1) Church Picnic(1) Birthday Party(1) 4

Shelter 3 3
Church Service(1) Memorial(1) Family 

Gathering(1)
2

Shelter 5 1 Family Gathering(1) 3

Fox Park Shelter 3 Birthday Party(2) Family Gathering(1) 3

Klein Shelter 1 Church Picnic(1) 2

Riley Pavilion 2 4-H Event(1) 5k Event(1) 3

Lake Pavilion 5
Family Reunion(1) Birthday Party(3) Church 

Event(1)
7

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
- -

2020 2019

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 2 Wedding (1 res. For 2 days) Conference(1) 7

2020  2019

Entire Facility - Closed Due to Covid -

2020 2019

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

Party Area

Sh
e

lt
e

rs

--

248

#15.



Director – Troy Bock 

 Sold 10 electric golf carts on surplus to make way for new carts which will be added to 

the new golf cart lease. An additional 10 gas carts are being traded in on the new lease to 

buy down the price. We are keeping 2 additional gas carts for maintenance and other 

purposes at the course. 

 Our staff is working on reformatting some of our programming in 2021 to freshen our 

offerings and focus on more outdoor/conservation related events. 

 The Depot Park restroom work should resume October 19th. We are hoping Hutchinson 

Recreation can pour the slab for the pavilion before cool temperatures set in.  

 Bids were received for roofing at the athletic complex – concession building and both 

restroom buildings. This was a budgeted project. Beaverson was the low bid and came in 

under budget so we are recommending approval of his bid. 

 We are receiving bids to redo the rock work below the Water Works spillway now that 

FEMA funding has been approved for the project. 

 Top Quality (Nick Davidson) plans to return this fall and finish the removal of dead 

limbs along trails to reduce liability issues. 

 I have visited with several pickleball players to: 

o Let them know the courts at Fox will remain open until snow/freezing rain is 

forecast. During warm weather in the winter, nets will be put back at Fox courts 

only to allow for tennis and pickleball play. 

o We will be getting a quote to place pickleball lines on the tennis court at Fox. It 

will cost more than if we had done this when the courts were built ($300), but I’m 

having the company price it as if they do it when they’re working on other courts 

within 30-45 miles. They have a couple projects coming next year where this 

would be the case. Hopefully this keeps it affordable. 

o I indicated we could come up with the funds for a bench if they came up with the 

funds for a second one. We would also eat the labor and concrete as we usually do 

when working with the memorial bench program. This is a win-win that will 

make things more affordable for both groups. 

 Heritage Hills 

o The three new pumps are finally installed along with the new 

controller/equipment in the pumphouse at hole 13.  

o The new carts added to the lease are delayed and should arrive in early 

November. 

o Cart paths on the back 9 are finished which will help the course remain open for 

individual play and tournaments after inclement weather. As funding allows, we 

will be looking at working on front 9 cart paths a section at a time, though this 

will likely begin in the spring. 

 
Administration – Leslie Keeney 

 Processed bills and timesheets for the department. 

 Attended Social Media Training as required by the City. 

 Worked with Craig Mattox, Park Ranger, to understand the logistics of the Ranger 

position. This was to ensure we can best set-up the campground reservations in our 

software system so it works for everyone. 

 Met with Cole Calloway, Pastor at Redeemer Church, on using their stage for the 4th of 

July 2021. Currently working on a contract for stage use between the department and 

Redeemer Church. 

 Attended Fees and Policies meeting to go over requested fee adjustments for 2021. 

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

249

#15.



Dirk Miller – Park Superintendent 

 Continuing electrical work at the Rodeo Arena (this is for Altrusa) and Tannehill Park.  

 The final striping was done at the Lodge and staff re-installed the parking curbs. 

 Staff helped with the set-up/tear down for Fall Fest, putting up barriers, hay bales, trash 

barrels, running additional electric lines for the vendors, putting out the marquee, etc. 

 Coordinated the new infield materials to be brought in for Mienert, Patrick, Groeber, and 

Fox baseball fields. 

 Staff has completed painting the walls at the Women’s and Family Bathrooms at the Pool 

and put two coats on the floors of all three bathrooms at the Pool. We are now addressing 

the Umbrella posts and the remaining chained link pipes while the weather is still warm 

enough. 

 Larry Apel has been applying a water sealant to the Shelter’s upright posts, some picnic 

tables, and at Candy Cane Overlook. Dale Roberts recently completed adding a sealant 

on the top edge of all the wooden posts at the Dog Park, to again seal against rotting and 

post failure. 

 At Tannehill, we’ve cut out the cracked concrete in three different locations to repair the 

cracks in the sidewalk around the Gazebo, which were close to becoming a hazard. We 

will remove these sections and pour new concrete. 

 At Fox Park, the dirt work on the outfield of the baseball field is almost complete. It is 

much more level than before. Talking with Tom Willis, we struck a deal on bringing us 

approximately 50 loads of the excess topsoil to the backside of the Works building, and 

13 loads of clay behind the Sale Barn for the Solar Panels. We are tilling up some of the 

clay and plan to take a couple of loads to the Mini Railroad to lessen the swale across 

from the ticket building and down from the Maze Garden. 

 Staff has been cleaning/sanitizing 7 days a week, the four bathrooms that are open, and 

sanitizing on all playgrounds once a week. 

 We added a concrete walkway leading to the Timberlake Overlook, and added some 

topsoil on both sides, seeded and watered. Friends of the Park and Timberlake will pay 

for the concrete. 

 still waiting for another section of the tube slide at Candy Cane Playground to arrive, to 

make repairs. 

 

Jacob Bunten-Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager  

Athletic Complex: 

 Continued holding Little Spartans football practice on Tuesday and Thursday nights from 

6 pm to 8 pm on Blue 1 and Blue 3 football fields.  

 Competitive Adult Softball league is held on Tuesday nights on Green field 3 and Green 

field 5.  

 Little Spartan Football home games were held on September 19th and September 26th.  

 Hosted Centralia youth football games on September 26th.  

 

250

#15.



Amanda Warder – Recreation Supervisor  

Consessions: 

 Finished out the season with the Lewis and Clark softball tournament and the Cross-

Country Tournament.  

Events: 

 Fall Festival went well, although the rain was a contributing factor to the crowd size 

being down. The music was a hit and I would love to have the Preston Ary band back 

next year.  

 Hannah and I have been coordinating on Trick or Treat Trail, and planning is well 

underway.  

 The Activity Guide has been in the works and we are gathering more partnerships. 

 

 

 

 

 

251

#15.



Director of Utilities Monthly Report, Mary West-Calcagno, Director 
October 2020 

 

Director’s Summary 

 

Utilities Department Financial Stats:   

For the month ended September 30, 2020, water sales collections were at 28.01% ($238,919.45 for 

September) and collections for sewer use were at 27.22% ($320,51.16 for September).  Overall revenues 

for all categories were at 27.42% with $1,618,076.03 collected from a budgeted revenue of 

$5,901,662.80 for the year.  September revenues totaled $581,024.15.  There was no transfer from 

operating reserves; a transfer to operating revenues in the amount of $158,190.77 was made. 

Expenses for operations and maintenance for the Administration, Distribution and Collection, Water 

Treatment, Wastewater Treatment and Stormwater Departments is budgeted at $4,314,196.79.  For the 

month of September, $276,912.83 has been spent, for 18.25% of budget.   

Energy Solutions Professionals Project:   The antennas have been installed in all five locations and 

Utilities staff are currently able to read 3584 of the 3623 installed meters.  The project is approximately 

67% complete as of October 13.  The meters that are not picking up are being investigated by RTS.  

gWorks (Summit) has updated the meter reader interface to enable Neptune’s meter reading platform 

to receive the meter sizes and latitude/longitude data for each meter.  The update was received October 

13 and was installed on October 14.  Once enabled, this will allow us to calculate daily flows through our 

system once all the meters are installed.  This should help us track water loss more accurately. 

  

Meter Size 5/8” 1” 2” 3” 4” 6” 

# Installed 3471 305 110 8 4 1 

 

Drinking Water Quality:  The annual flushing of our system started on October 5. Once the flushing of 

the system is complete, we will have tested each hydrant for operation as required by the recently 

passed Missouri legislation.  The Fire Department tests the hydrants for flow and pressure as required 

by the ISO and this is a separate requirement. 

Wicker Tower is out of service for painting of the interior.  Rollins Tower interior painting was recently 

completed and put back online.  This work is paid for through an annual service contract, so the City can 

budget for maintaining our water towers.  

FEMA Emergency Declaration Disaster Funding:  The grant money awarded will be 75% federal funding, 

25% match.  The projects recommended by FEMA to move forward for funding include the Sugar Creek 

Lake Road Slide, repair to a sewer in Homestead subdivision, and the spillway from Water Works Lake.  

The amount of the funding has not yet been determined. 

252

#15.



EDA Infrastructure Grant:  Received notice that the City will receive a grant for water and sewer 

projects for $4.8M with $1.8M in City match for a total of $6.4M in projects.  The projects include 

replacing large diameter water lines on Sturgeon Street and Rollins Street, increasing the size of the 

water main on Hwy 24 and N. Morley to serve the Plumrose Bacon Facility, improvements to the N. 

Morley Street lift station and extension of the force main, sewer rehabilitation downtown, combined 

sewer system storage downtown, and a regional stormwater basin improvement in the MAIP. 

Dept. Summary: 

Drinking water produced:                31.905 MG (1.063 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:                38.473 MG (1.282 MG/Day) 

Wastewater from Combined Sewer Overflows:              0.000 MGM 

Total precipitation for September                           2.7 inches 

 

Billing activity:    22,627,828 gallons of water in the amount of $230,500.52 and 20,995,613 gallons of    

sewage in the amount of $298,630.56.  

Staff issued 2463 bills for cycle 1 (Consumption between August 2 and August 31) in the amount of 

$295,679.94 and 2673 bills for cycle 2 (Consumption between August 14 and September 14) in the 

amount of $342,454.59 that included water, sewer, garbage, tax and arrears outstanding.    

 

Unaccounted Water for September 2020 = 18.5%  

 

Month Water Produced 
City Usage/ 

Unbilled 
Water 
Leaks 

Hydrant 
Flush 

 D&C 
Maint 

Metered/Billed Accounted Unaccounted 

Sept-
2020 

31,905,631 2,631,716 501,666 65,722 
 

110,335 22,627,828 25,856,79 5,902,642  

 

253

#15.



 

 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 There were ten water leaks.  

 Replaced three meter valves. 

 Vacuum tested the new manholes at the old Woodland hospital, they both passed. 

 Poured 12.50 yards of concrete to patch utility cuts in roadways and sidewalks. 

 Completed 363 Missouri one call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

 Replaced 15 lead service lines at the following locations: 623 S 4th Street, 1101 S. 4th Street, 827 

S. 4th Street, 506 Franklin Avenue, 731 Vincil Street, 1116 Buchanan Street, 1124 Buchanan 

Street, 1230 Quinn Street, 733 Vincil Street, 711 Vincil Street, 423 Chandler Street, 910 Franklin 

Street, 820 Promenade, 411 Hagood, and 415 Hagood. 

 Repaired three fire hydrants. 

 There were 13 Sewer calls.  

 Completed Bac-T sample at Virginia and Logan Street for the old Woodland hospital. 

 Replaced three manholes. 

 Completed 5 sewer tap inspections: 906 S. Williams, 719 E. Logan Street, 1801 Eastbrook Circle, 

615 Harrison and 613 Harrison. 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 Treated 38.473 MGM an average of 1.282 MGD. 

 Transferred 1,528,500 gallons of sludge from the SBR’s to the digesters. 

 2.7 inches of rain fell over a 7-day period. 

 Land applied 224,280 gallons of biosolids on the land application fields at WWTP. 

 No discharge from Taylor CSO (outfall 002). 

 No discharge from Rollins CSO (outfall 003). 

 No discharge from Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004). 

 No discharge from Holman Rd. CSO (outfall 005).  

0

20,000,000

40,000,000

60,000,000

80,000,000

100,000,000

120,000,000

A
u
g
-1

9

S
e
p
-1

9

O
c
t-

1
9

N
o

v
-1

9

D
e

c
-1

9

J
a
n
-2

0

F
e
b

-2
0

M
a

r-
2

0

A
p
r-

2
0

M
a

y
-2

0

J
u
n
-2

0

J
u
l-
2

0

A
u
g
-2

0

13 Month Water & Wastewater Treated

Water

Wastewater

254

#15.



 IMIN Controls calibrated the instruments in the lab at WWTP. 

 Met with Pat Connors at the new Natural Crush facility to discuss upcoming pretreatment 

needs. 

 Replaced the seal in the pista grit pump at WWTP, this repair cost 168.00$ in parts, work was 

completed by city staff. 

 Maverick, a boring company, plowed through the electric service line supplying power to the 

Airport pump station. NEMO Electric was contacted to assist city crews with repair. 2 conduit 

pipes were repaired and approx. 1,300 feet of supply wire was replaced, the pump station was 

returned to service. 

 Boots farms planted a cover crop of wheat and oats on the land application fields at WWTP. 

 Jefferies Electric installed remote displays on the SBR blower VFD’s in the control room at 

WWTP. 

 Submitted the ungraded DMR QA study 40 test results to ERA for grading. 

 Installed a pump assembly on the effluent composite sampler at WWTP. 

 Began a 14-day special sampling campaign for Jacobs Engineering. 

 

Water Plant 

 We treated and pumped to town 31,905,631 gallons of water. This is a daily average of 

1,063,521 gallons per day. 

 Performed 3,648 lab tests on water at different stages of treatment. 

 Collected and shipped distribution samples for DNR compliance to include the following: 16 

Bacteriological samples, Total Organic Carbons and Disinfection By-Products.  

 Performed corrective maintenance on the chlorine feed system.  

 Performed corrective maintenance on the south up flow sludge scraper motor.  

 Performed corrective repairs on Carbon feeder #1 and dust collection system on the carbon silo.   

 Performed corrective maintenance on polymer feed system.  

 Visual inspections performed on Sparks and Wicker water tower exteriors. Interior renovations 

on Rollins to include sand blast and paint.  

  Water Quality Coordinator   

 Stabilized and recycled 1538.65 lbs. non-reusable materials. 

 Distributed 891.1 lbs. of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse. 

 Accepted 1745.7 lbs. hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Registered for DNR permit renewal meetings over winter. 

 Scheduled storm drain stenciling with CCCB. 

 Helped Master Gardeners Clean Railway Garden. 

 Cleaned weeds and trash out of city hall rain gardens. 

 Performed annual stormwater inspections for all municipal departments. 

 

255

#15.



256

#15.



257

#15.



258

#15.



259

#15.



MAEDC Economic Development Report 

September 13, 2020 – October 17, 2020 

 

MAEDC Activity Highlights 

• Hosted prospect for redevelopment of the Fennel Building. Toured Moberly Depot District and 

discussed real estate options. 

• Forwarded additional market information from Retail Strategies to Moberly Downtown Hotel 

Prospect. 

• Filled out questionnaire for Phase One of Missouri Certified Site Project. Engineering firm 

required additional information to complete their assessment.  

• Met with a small business prospect looking to start a legal services consulting business. Business 

was looking for investment opportunities and assistance with business planning. 

• Attended Downtown Moberly CID Meeting 

• Hosted 25th annual MAEDC Industrial Appreciation Day 

• Met with Larry Sander about Moberly Holding Company farming contracts. Real estate 

transactions have changed acreages and terms. 

• Finalized agenda for hotel site visit, forwarded pitch deck from developers to attendees. 

• Spoke with a boutique business in Fayette about the CID, business had questions about how to 

promote and market the benefits of the CID. 

• Joined NMDP call about starting a scholarship fund for north Missouri economic developers to 

attend professional development. NMDP and NW Roundtable are interested in starting a 

memorial scholarship for Phil Tate. 

• Met with engineer doing site inspection for MAIP recertification, engineer found nothing that 

had not already been reported before. 

• Site visit with hospitality prospect from Retail Strategies. Prospect enjoyed the market and felt 

the opportunity was strong and have begun seeking financing.  

• Conference call with Tom Cunningham on potential development projects 

• Several conversations with a local retail prospect about potential City participation in their 

redevelopment project. 

• Finalized incentives approaches to two different potential development opportunities.  

• Sent proposed farm lease updates to Larry Sander. 

• Met with Monroe County IDA and presented them with an engagement letter for services. IDA 

accepted the offer and have begun fundraising. 

• Participated in a meeting about an agriculture education program in Randolph County. 

Conversation was attended by MACC and representatives from secondary education. 

• Had a conference call with GSG about a feasibility study proposal they submitted. GSG has 

pitched two different opportunities to the City. 

• Hosted a Facebook live with Dr. Hoyt from MRMC to discuss his practice.  

• Met with Socket about their plans in Moberly and the surrounding area. Sought the opportunity 

to be introduced to developers before their projects are started. 

• Fielded questions from local banks about hotel prospect. 

260

#15.



• Sent follow up question to Project Green Thumb from MACC. MACC wants to make sure they 

have equipment to train students on the technology Green Thumb will be using. 

• Attended City Council meeting to discuss two development projects. 

• Worked on ordering several follow up items for hotel development project. Prospect requested 

an appraisal, survey, and updated feasibility study.  

• Beaverson Roofing completed the new roof for MAEDC office. 

• Made several updates to the MAEDC website as part of Econ Initiative update. Launched Econ 

Initiative with paid advertisement on social media. 

• Sent proposal to retail prospect and answered several questions. 

• Had an introductory phone call with a business prospect in Fayette. Prospect is looking to 

purchase a closed business and its assets. Discussed purchase and operational options with 

Anastasia with SBDC. 

• Researched new real estate options for future developments 

• Finalized and arranged for signing of a cooperation agreement for a retail prospect. 

• Sent referrals to a local manufacturer for marketing services.  

• Met with Doug Burnett from TPNB Bank and Lisa Hollingsworth with the City of Paris to discuss 

future plans in Monroe County. Doug and Lisa are two new officers for the Monroe County IDA. 

• Sent an email to Brandi Glover, MACC, regarding a potential ag education project 

• Connected with Theresa Garza, Spire Energy, regarding the format required for the gas utility 
questions for the Howard County Industrial Park recertification process 

• Shared an email exchange with J.B. Waggoner regarding the Section 106 process for the Howard 
County Industrial Park 

• Made a request to Shirley Olney regarding her assistance in obtaining a recertification letter of 
support from Mayor Jerry Jeffrey 

• Continued efforts on the recertification processes for the Howard County Industrial Park and the 
Moberly Area Industrial Park 

• Completed and submitted the Section 106 State Historic Preservation Office form for the 
Howard County Industrial Park 

• Spoke with Allan Sharrock, MACC, regarding a potential ag education project 

• Provided Dean Miller with a SCORE business template and two documents with questions for an 
entrepreneur upon his request for information 

• Provided Tom Cunningham a draft PPI amendment regarding Patti Law’s request to revise her 
PPI completion date and estimated cost 

• Rescheduled Bonni Arnold for a meeting with Michael and me 

• Contacted Amber Overfelt to confirm site information for the Howard County Industrial Park 

• Spoke to Mary West-Calcagno regarding a wastewater compliance report for the Moberly Area 
Industrial Park recertification 

• Sent Jennifer Kingsbury, MO DED, a request for assistance with the location of the wastewater 
quality compliance reports for the recertification process 

• Continued work on the recertification process for the Moberly Area and Howard County 
industrial parks 

• Scheduled a meeting with Dan Ess, Allan Sharrock, Aaron Vitt, and Lloyd Gittemeier regarding a 
potential ag education project 

• Reviewed a PPI amendment provided by Tom Cunningham 

• Continued work on the recertification process for the industrial parks 

261

#15.



• Spoke with Michael Heeton and Scott Adams, MO DNR, to obtain wastewater facility inspections 
for the Cities of Fayette and Moberly 

• Continued work on the recertification process for the industrial parks 

• Worked on PPI grant program requests and follow-up 

• Touched base with Kevin Stone regarding a PPI grant reimbursement 

• Sent a request to Randal regarding needed updates to the PPI grant program page 

• Continued work on the recertification process for the industrial parks 

• Reviewed PPI website page updates that Randal completed 

• Sent Megan Schmitt, Moberly Chamber of Commerce, updated PPI guidelines and application 
for placement on the Depot District website 

• Sent J.B. Waggoner a copy of the City of Fayette wastewater facility report for review 

• Connected Jeffrey Bernard, IGreens, with Dr. Dan Ess & Allan Sharrock, MACC, regarding training 
issues 

• Met with Matt Kohly and Christi Wolverton, Socket Communications, to discuss area internet 
services 

• Delivered PPI receipts/lien waivers to Shirley Olney, City of Moberly 

• Sent an email to Jerry Swartz regarding a PPI request for information  

• Created and sent a Doodle to schedule a second meeting regarding a potential regional post-
secondary ag education project 

• Reviewed an email and watched videos pertaining to a potential future lettuce growing process 

• Finalized notes for the roundtable discussion regarding professional recruitment and shared 
with attendees and invitees for their further input 

• Revised computer filing system 

• Reviewed PPI spreadsheet for accuracy with Shirley Olney 

• Distributed an email request to 29 Moberly businesses to seek what COVID-19 related layoffs 
may have occurred with their organization. Reviewed responses 

• Rescheduled a luncheon with Doug Burnett, TPNB Bank 

• Rescheduled a quarterly meeting with Brent Parson & Jason Chrisman, MRMC 

• Scheduled a follow up discussion for the Regional Ag Education Project 

• Shared the updated PPI spreadsheet with Shirley Olney for review 

• Continued work on the Moberly and Howard County recertification applications 

• Received and reviewed a one-pager from Dr. Dan Ess regarding the regional ag education 
project 

• Began work on the PPI memorandum for Round 6 

• Delivered PPI invoice to Shirley Olney for reimbursement to Patricia Stone 

• Began work on Round 6 PPI memorandum 

• Emailed Jerry Swartz for additional information on five Round 6 PPI applications 

• Exchanged emails with Allan Sharrock, MACC, regarding the regional ag education project 

• Emailed Anastasia Tiedemann to follow-up on a client referral sent to her 

• Spoke to Bonni Arnold regarding her project progress. A lender was identified 

• Continued to collect responses to the COVID-19 request for information 

• Compiled COVID-19 layoff responses to date. Subsequently, sent Glenn Turner an email 
summarizing the results 

• Spoke to Louise Walter regarding a commercial Moberly property. 

• Picked up environmental assessment and analytics from Louise Walter regarding a Moberly 
commercial property. Spoke with her about property sale options 

262

#15.



• Scanned Walter environmental assessment and analytics for digital storage 

• Completed Excel spreadsheet tutorials 

• Exchanged emails with Anastasia Tiedemann, Missouri SBDC in Northeast Missouri 

• Exchanged emails with Carrie Lewis-Swing, Amber Overfelt, JB Waggoner, Michael Bugalski, & 
Anastasia Tiedemann to connect for business services 

• Delivered environmental assessment paperwork to Louise Walter 

• Completed a Word tutorial 

• Exchanged emails with JB Waggoner regarding a potential Fayette business 

• Prepared a scheduling doodle and distributed for a Zoom meeting 

• Exchanged emails with Aaron Miller, Precision Line, regarding COVID-19 layoffs 

• Spoke to Allan Sharrock regarding an RFI for acreage and rail access 

• Scheduled Zoom meeting with Carrie Lewis-Swing, Anastasia Tiedemann, & Michael to discuss a 
Fayette project 

• Emailed the latest updated PPI spreadsheet to Tom Cunningham 

• Contacted Linda Schnell, Lantern Pointe Sr. Development, to discuss City of Fayette interest in 
such a development 

• Began coursework through Missouri SBDC regarding Business Plan Basics 

• Continued and completed Business Plan Basics coursework 

• Joined Zoom meeting with Carrie Lewis-Swing, Anastasia Tiedemann, & Michael to meet and 
make introductions with Carrie 

• Contacted Tyler Griffith, Fayette City Administrator, regarding status of the spec building 
contract 

• Scheduled meeting with Lisa Hollingsworth, City of Paris Superintendent 

• Scheduled meeting with Mike Dimond, Fayette Main Street Director 

• Emailed Jerry Swartz a waiver of lien notice for PPI project reimbursement 

• Visited Plumrose construction site to see progress 

• Scheduled a Fayette housing development land tour with JB Waggoner 

• Scheduled a meeting with Kyle Elliott and Gina Sanders, Commercial Trust Co., Fayette 

• Scheduled a Zoom meeting to accommodate an individual unable to attend Regional Ag Ed 
Project meeting in person 

• Reviewed Google maps with Michael regarding a potential Howard County property near 
Rocheport 

• Reached out to Bill Orendorff, Exchange Bank of New Franklin, to obtain an update on the 
potential New Franklin housing development  

• Emailed a “Congratulations” to Sylvia Durbin, Snoddy’s Store in New Franklin, for their recent 
store opening 

• Responded to an email from Shirley Olney regarding PPI paperwork 

• Joined meeting to discuss potential Regional Ag Education project 

• Scheduled an October 20 follow-up regional ag education project meeting 
 

263

#15.


	Top
	#1.	City Council Meeting Minutes
	september 23
	september 21
	october 5

	#2.	A request from Jamie Shirk, YMCA 2020 to hold their annual Turkey Trot 5K on November 26, 2020
	Turkey Trot
	Turkey Trot
	map turkey trot

	#3.	A request from Moberly Chamber of Commerce to hold their annual Christmas Parade on December 5, 2020
	Chamber Christmas Parade
	Christmas parade

	#4.	Presentation to Kay Galloway, City Clerk
	#5.	MMA / Cage Fight Presentation
	MMA Policy
	MMA-Memo
	Moberly Council Members
	Knuckled Up Promotions LLC

	#6.	Receipt of Bids for the Athletic Complex Roofing
	AthleticComplexRoofing
	Request For Quotes - 2020 Complex Roofing
	BidAd
	BidTabulation-BidCopies

	#7.	Receipt of Bids for Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Project
	10-19-2020 Reciept of Bids for SCL Dam Grouting Abutment
	SCL Dam Abutment Advertisement MMi
	Invitation to Bid - SCL Dam Abutment Grouting
	Sign In sheet for SCL Dam Grouting
	Bid Tab- SCL Dam Abutment Grouting
	Contact- SCL Dam Abutment

	#8.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Accepting A Federal Emergency Management Agency Grant Award For The Purchase Of Air Paks And Cylinders For The Moberly Fire Department And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Subaward Agreement
	RHSOC State Homeland Securty Program grant summary
	Fire Equipment Grant Resolution
	SKM_C30820100614480

	#9.	A Resolution appointing Cora Woodin as the Interim City Clerk Effective November 2, 2020.
	City Clerk Agenda Memo
	Interin City Clerk Resolution

	#10.	A Resolution Accepting A Quit Claim Deed From Ryan Holliger For Real Estate Located At 12 Windsor Place
	Holliger to City
	Holliger Deed Resolution
	Quit Claim Deed

	#11.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Amendment To Financial Services Agreement With Piper Sandler & Co.
	10-19-2020  Piper Sandler  Co. Summary sheet
	Piper Sandler Resolution
	Original Piper Jaffray Financial Services Agreement
	Amendement to Financial Services Agreement

	#12.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc., And Authorizing Contracting With Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc., For The Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting Project.
	10.19.2020 Res. Accepting Bids Summary Sheet for SCL Dam Abutment
	10-19-2020 Drill Tech Resolution
	Bid Tab- SCL Dam Abutment Grouting
	Engineers Bid Recommendation[26717]
	006200_1 C510 Notice of Award 2018_DrillTech
	Drill Tech Drilling &amp; Shoring Inc Bid for SCL
	005200 Agreement_DrillTech

	#13.	A Resolution Accepting An Easement From Mary P. Mckeown, Trustee Of The Dennis Mckeown Trust And The Mary P. Mckeown Trust And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Easement On Behalf Of The City Of Moberly.
	10-19-2020 McKeown Easement Summary Sheet
	McKeown Easement Resolution
	Cost- Cover Letter
	Easement for SCL
	Private Road Temporary Easement Map Mckeown[24524]

	#14.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 10-19-2020 Agenda Summary
	10-19-2020 Appropriation Resolution

	#15.	Department Head Monthly Reports
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Sept 2020
	Finance Dept September  2020 report
	Police Dept September 2020
	fire dept Sept 2020
	P&R September Monthly Report 2020
	Parks and Rec September Staff Report 2020
	10-2020 Director of Utilities Monthly Report
	Chamber of Commerce Oct. Tourism Report
	MAEDC October Reports

	#16.	Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session
	Bottom

